
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 3:00 P.M.
Council Chamber – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY AND IS COMPLIANT WITH THE
GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDERS N-25-20 AND N-29-20, ALLOWING FOR A DEVIATION

OF TELECONFERENCE RULES REQUIRED BY THE BROWN ACT.

Join the Zoom Meeting to participate live at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88488026817

To participate telephonically, call any number below:
+1 669 900 9128

877 853 5247 (Toll Free)
888 788 0099 (Toll Free)

Webinar Meeting ID:  884 8802 6817
Help Line 831-648-3128

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. COMMISSION AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only)

3. COUNCIL LIAISON ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT
General Public Comment must deal with matters subject to the jurisdiction of the City and the Architectural
Review Board that are not on the Regular Agenda. This is the appropriate place to comment as to items on the
Consent Agenda, only if you do not wish to have the item pulled for individual consideration by the
Architectural Review Board. Comments from the public will be limited to three minutes and will not receive
Architectural Review Board action. Comments regarding items on the Regular Agenda shall be heard prior to
Architectural Review Board's consideration of such items at the time such items are called. Whenever possible,
written correspondence should be submitted to the Architectural Review Board in advance of the meeting, to
provide adequate time for its consideration.

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters, and may include action on resolutions,
ordinances, or other public hearings for which testimony is not anticipated. The vote on the Consent Agenda
shall apply to each item that has not been removed. Any member of the Architectural Review Board, staff, or
the public may remove an item from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration. When items are pulled
for discussion, they will be automatically placed at the end of their respective section within the Regular

Page 1 of 118



Agenda. One motion shall be made to adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda. Items pulled from
this section will be placed under The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters, and
may include action on resolutions, ordinances, or other public hearings for which testimony is not anticipated.
The vote on the Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. Any member of the
Architectural Review Board, staff, or the public may remove an item from the Consent Agenda for individual
consideration. When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed at the end of their
respective section within the Regular Agenda. One motion shall be made to adopt all non-removed items on
the Consent Agenda. Items pulled from this section will be placed under 6. Regular Agenda 

 

5. Approval of  March 10, 2020 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes  
Reference: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner
Recommended Action: Adopt the draft March 10, 2020, minutes as presented. 
CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines
Section 15378

 

6. Tree Permit with Development (TP-D 20-0222) for 280 Grove Acre for the removal of one (1)
Monterey pine, a protected tree per Title 12 of the PGMC.
Description: The project consists of the removal of one (1) tree that is protected under Title 12
of the Pacific Grove Municipal Code (PGMC). 
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-B-3
Coastal Zone: No
Archaeological Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
Area of Special Biological Significance: No
CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines
Section 15378
Recommended Action: Approve the Tree Permit with Development (TP-D) as proposed
including conditions of approval and a Section 15061(b)(3) CEQA categorical exemption.
Reference: Alyson Hunter, Senior Planner

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
For public hearings involving a quasi-judicial determination by the Architectural Review Board, the proponent
of an item may be given 10 minutes to speak and others in support of the proponent’s position may be given
three minutes each. A designated spokesperson for opposition to the item may be given 10 minutes to speak and
all others in opposition may be given three minutes each. Very brief rebuttal and surrebuttal may be allowed in
the sole discretion of the Architectural Review Board. In public hearings not involving a quasi-judicial
determination by the Architectural Review Board, all persons may be given three minutes to speak on the
matter. Public hearings on non-controversial matters or for which testimony is not anticipated may be placed
on the Consent Agenda, but shall be removed if any person requests a staff presentation or wishes to be heard
on the matter.

  

 

A. Architectural Permit (AP)  No. 20-0047 for 1050 Egan Avenue (APN 006-121-005)
Description: An Architectural Permit to allow the renovation and addition to an existing 2,200
sq. ft. single-family single-story residence with a 560 sq. ft. garage.  
Zone District/General Plan Designation: Residential District (R-1) / Medium Density
Residential (7.3 du/acre) 
Coastal Zone: No

Page 2 of 118



Coastal Zone: No
Archaeological Zone: Yes
Historic Resources Inventory: No
Area of Special Biological Significance: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities
Recommended Action: Approve the Architectural Permit subject to the recommended findings,
conditions of approval, Class 1, Section 15301(e), Existing Facilities, CEQA exemption.  
Reference: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner

 

B. Sign Permit (SP) Application #20-0040 for 1140 Forest Avenue (APN 007-641-008)
Description: Sign Permit (SP) Application 20-0040 for 1140 Forest Avenue.
Zone District/General Plan Designation: C-FH / Commercial Forest Hill
Coastal Zone: No
Archaeological Zone: No
Historic Resources Inventory: No
Area of Special Biological Significance: No
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15311, Class 11, Accessory
Structures
Recommended Action: Staff recommends the Architectural Review Board approve Sign
Permit (SP) 20-0040 subject to findings, a Class 11 CEQA exemption, and conditions of
approval, including the added condition: "Compliance with PGMC 20.04.050: Proposed sign
No. 1 shall be limited to a change of copy, with no digital display added. Proposed sign
Nos. 3, 4, 5, 7, and the proposed pump signage shall be removed in order to comply with
the size and location standards set out in PGMC 20.04.050.".  
Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner

 

C. Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0069 for 1208 Surf Avenue (APN 006-012-011).
Description: The addition of 1,383 sq. ft. to the first and second story of an existing two story,
single-family residence with an attached garage located at 1208 Surf Avenue.   
Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Medium Density Residential (Up to 7.3
du/ac)
Coastal Zone: No
Archaeological Zone: Yes
Historic Resources Inventory: No
Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities
Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions
of approval and a Class 1 CEQA exemption.   
Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner

 

D. Architectural Permit (AP) & Administrative Use Permit (AUP) 20-0127 for 37 Companion Way
(APN 006-042-001). 
Description: The addition of 800 square feet to the second-story of an existing 2,106 square foot
one-story, single-family residence. An Administrative Use Permit is required to allow the
construction of an exterior staircase and concrete landing within a required side yard setback.

Page 3 of 118



Zone District/General Plan Designation: R-1-H / Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac)
Coastal Zone: No
Archaeological Zone: Yes
Historic Resources Inventory: No
Area of Special Biological Significance: Yes
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing Facilities
Recommended Action: Approve the project subject to findings, conditions of approval, and
Class 1 CEQA exemption.
Reference: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner

 

8. DISCUSSION ITEM(S) - None   

 

Next Meeting – August 11, 2020
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

NOTICE OF ADA COMPLIANCE: Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (Codified At 42 United States Code Section
12101 and 28 Code of Federal Regulations Part 35), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the City of Pacific Grove does not
discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, sex, disability, age or sexual orientation in the provision of any
services, programs, or activities. The City of Pacific Grove does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. City Hall is an accessible
facility. A limited number of assisted listening devices will be available at this meeting. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting or provide the requested agenda format.

Page 4 of 118



Agenda No. 5 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM:
MEETING DATE: 06/09/2020
SUBJECT: Approval of  March 10, 2020 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes  
CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act

Guidelines Section 15378

RECOMMENDATION
Approve

Attachments
March 10, 2020 Minutes 

Page 5 of 118



Page 6 of 118



 

MINUTES 
CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 10, 2020, 4:00 P.M. 
Council Chamber – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
Members Present: Sarah Boyle, Chair; Michael Gunby, Secretary; Terrance Coen, Brett 
Grinkmeyer, Rosemary Wells, and Garrett Van Zanten. 
 
Members Absent: Jeff Edmonds, Vice-Chair 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
On a motion by Gunby, seconded by Wells, the Board voted 6-0-1 (Edmonds absent) to 
approve the agenda. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
3. BOARD AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only) 
 
Alyson Hunter, Senior Planner, provided a staff update on the LCP going to the March 11, 2020 
Coastal Commission Hearing for certification and on how the City is dealing with the Corona 
Virus. 
Sarah Boyle, Chair reported on the California Preservation Foundation Workshop that she, Jeff 
Edmonds, Vice-Chair and Alyson Hunter, Senior Planner attended this month. 
 
4. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Lisa Ciani asked to have information added to the Architectural Review Board website. 
 
5. REPORTS OF COUNCIL LIAISON     
 
 

None 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 

 
6. A. Approval of the February 11, 2019 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes 
  Reference:  Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner  
  Recommended Action: Approve minutes.  
  CEQA Status:  Does not constitute a “Project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines Section 

15378. 
 
On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Grinkmeyer, the Board voted 6-0-1 
(Edmonds absent) to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 Page 7 of 118



 
Michael Gunby, Secretary 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 A. 365 Grove Acre | AP 20-0047 | APN 006-401-021 

Description: An Architectural Permit to allow the renovation and addition to an existing 
1,764 sq. ft. single family single-story residence including an existing 893 sq.ft. garage 
with a studio. 
Zone District/General Plan Designation: Residential Single-Family / Low Density 
Coastal Zone: No   Archaeological Zone: No     Historic Resources Inventory: No 
Area of Special Biological Significance: No 
CEQA Status: Exempt per §15301(a) – Minor Alterations to Existing Structures 
Applicant/Owner: Hunter Eldridge (Applicant) / Jonathon Graves (Owner) 
Recommendation: Approve the project as proposed subject to findings, conditions of 
approval and a Class 1, Section 15301(a) CEQA exemption. 
Staff Reference: Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner | 
lohalloran@cityofpacificgrove.org 
 

 

 
Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner, provided a staff report. 
 
Hunter Eldridge, the project architect, spoke on the project and answered the Board’s 
questions. 
 
The Chair opened the floor to public comment. 
 
Lisa Ciani commented on tree protection. 
 
Rudy Fischer commented that it is a positive project improving our housing stock. 
 
The Chair closed the floor to public comment.  
 
The Board discussed the item. 
 
On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Grinkmeyer, the Board 
voted 6-0-1 (Edmonds absent) to approve the project. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

 

 
8.  Presentations and Trainings 

 A. Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Tutorial 
Recommendation: Receive training on CDP procedure, process. 
Reference: Alyson Hunter, Senior Planner 
CEQA Status: Does not constitute a “Project” per § 15378 of the CEQA Guidelines. 
 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT – 4:40pm. Next meeting is April 14, 2020.  
 
 
 

APPROVED BY ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Date 

Page 8 of 118

mailto:lohalloran@cityofpacificgrove.org


Agenda No. 6 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alyson Hunter, Senior Planner
MEETING DATE: 06/09/2020
SUBJECT: Tree Permit with Development (TP-D 20-0222) for 280 Grove Acre for the removal

of one (1) Monterey pine, a protected tree per Title 12 of the PGMC.
CEQA: Does not constitute a “Project” per California Environmental Quality Act

Guidelines Section 15378

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Tree Permit with Development (TP-D) as proposed including conditions of approval and a
Section 15061(b)(3) CEQA categorical exemption.

BACKGROUND
This project is a minor amendment to the Architectural Permit/Admin. Use Permit/Tree Permit with
Development (AP/AUP/TP-D 18-0454) approved by the ARB on October 23, 2018. That permit is
attached for informational purposes.

DISCUSSION
The project consists of the removal of one (1) tree that is protected under Title 12 of the Pacific Grove
Municipal Code (PGMC). The subject tree is a 34" diameter Monterey pine. The applicant also wishes to
remove a 7" diameter acacia which is not a protected tree under the PGMC. Both trees are identified by
the certified arborist, Frank Ono, in his report dated April 28, 2020 (attached), as
being structurally unstable.  The property is within the Monarch Butterfly buffer area (100 yards from the
Sanctuary) which triggers requirements for restrictions on tree removal activities.

The City's arborist has reviewed the report and concurs with the recommendations in the report (Ono,
April, 2020). This permit amends the previous TP-D which accompanied the 2018 Architectural Permit
(AP). A new TP-D permit has been prepared for the ARB's review and approval (attached).

Attachments
280 Grove Acre Ave. Site Plan 
Arborist Report (Ono, April 2020) 
City Arborist's review 

Page 9 of 118



#83

#443

Page 10 of 118

onaga
Oval

onaga
Oval



Page 11 of 118



Page 12 of 118



Page 13 of 118



Page 14 of 118



Page 15 of 118



Page 16 of 118



Page 17 of 118



Page 18 of 118



Page 19 of 118



Page 20 of 118



Page 21 of 118



Page 22 of 118



Page 23 of 118



Page 24 of 118



Page 25 of 118



Page 26 of 118



Page 27 of 118



Page 28 of 118



Page 29 of 118



Page 30 of 118



Page 31 of 118



Page 32 of 118



Agenda No. 7 A 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner
MEETING DATE: 06/09/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP)  No. 20-0047 for 1050 Egan Avenue (APN 006-121-005)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing

Facilities

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Architectural Permit subject to the recommended findings, conditions of approval, Class 1,
section 15301(e), Existing Facilities CEQA exemption.

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The approximately 9,602 sq. ft. parcel is currently developed with a 2,200 sq. ft. residence with a 560 sq.
ft. garage for a total sq. footage of 2,760 sq. ft.
 
Surrounding Land Uses
The parcel is located in a residential neighborhood. The neighborhood consists of one and two-story
residences on large lots.
 

DISCUSSION
The proposed project includes the renovation and addition to an existing 2200 sq. ft. single-family
two-story residence including an existing 560 sq.ft. garage for a total existing floor area of 2,760 sq. ft.
The proposed project consists of 768 sq.ft. addition including a 454 sq. ft. addition to the second story to
create a new bedroom and bathroom and a new 261 sq. ft. sunroom on the main level for a total gross
floor area of 3,528 sq. ft. The mail level deck will also be resized and a new standing seam metal roof will
be part of this project.

Applicable General Plan Policies 
The neighborhood is designated Medium Density Residential with an allowed density of up to 7.3
dwelling units per acre. The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and
development within the City. The Land Use Element includes goals and policies that call for the orderly,
well-planned, and balanced development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the
capacity of the City’s infrastructure, and the ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project
helps the City achieve several of its housing goals as stated in the General Plan including the following:
 
Chapter 2, Land Use

Page 33 of 118



Policy 2:          Ensure that new development is compatible with adjacent existing development.
Policy 4:          Continue to preserve Pacific Grove’s character and regulate development.
 
Chapter 3, Housing
Policy 8:          Strive to provide the City’s share of the region’s housing needs.
 
The policies above are implemented through the R-1 zoning district which allows single-family
developments in areas with adequate public services.  

Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
Chapter 23.24 of the PGMC describes the permitted uses and development standards of the R-1 zoning
district; the intent of this chapter is to regulate uses within the single-family zoning district. This district
allows single-family dwellings. The applicant has provided a Project Data Sheet (attached) indicating that
the development standards of the zoning district, including building coverage, site coverage, and gross
floor area, have been met. No exceptions are requested..
 
The Architectural Permit (AP) is required per Section 23.70.060(c)(1) of the PGMC. The required
findings for the AP are located in the Permit (attached).
 
Architecture and Design Consideration
The proposed project will allow for an addition to an existing 2200 sq. ft. residence, 560sq. ft. garage. The
addition is set back 30’ from the front yard setback. Exterior finishes include board and batten siding
mixed with cedar shingle siding and stone, cedar beams and posts, a new stainless steel cable railing on
the new deck and a standing seam metal roof. A new permeable sequoia sandstone paver driveway will
also be installed.
 
Architecture Review Guidelines:
The project proposal adheres to the following Architectural Review Guidelines:
 
Guideline #28: An addition should complement and balance the overall form, mass, and composition of
the existing building.
The proposed addition does not exceed the allowable building and site coverage. 
 
Guideline #31: Additions should be designed so that the pitch of the new roof matches or complements
the pitch of the existing roof lines.
The project proposes a 21’1” sloped roof which is compatible with the existing roof line and the varied
height elements proposed to add for an interesting architectural design.
 
Guideline #33: Door and window proportions should relate to the scale and style of the building itself
The project proposes windows that relate to the overall height and width of the facade and the mass of the
structure.
 
Lighting
Standard residential exterior lighting in compliance with Design Guidelines #10 – 12 is required as a
condition of approval.
 
Stormwater Treatment Measure
Less than 2,500 sq. ft. of impervious surface will be replaced, therefore, the project does not trigger
stormwater requirements. 

ATTACHMENTS
Page 34 of 118

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2370.html


   
ApplicationA.
Project Data SheetB.
Draft PermitC.
CEQA documentationD.
Site Plan and ElevationsE.

 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:                            
          
Laurel O'Halloran, Associate Planner
 

Attachments
Application 
data sheet 
AP draft 
CEQA 
Plans 

Page 35 of 118



Page 36 of 118



Page 37 of 118



PROJECT DATA SHEET 

Project Address: 
Submittal Date: 

Applicant(s): 
Permit Type(s) & No(s): 

REQUIRED/ 

Permitted 

Existing 

Condition 

Proposed 

Condition 
Notes 

Zone District 

Building Site Area 

Density (multi-family projects only) 

Building Coverage 

Site Coverage 

Gross Floor Area 

Square Footage not counted towards 

Gross Floor Area 

Impervious Surface Area Created 

and/or Replaced 

Exterior Lateral Wall Length to be 

demolished in feet & % of total* 
_______ _______ ___ft/___% 

Exterior Lateral Wall Length to be built _______ _______ 

Building Height 

Number of stories 

Front Setback 

_______________Side Setback 
(specify side) 

_______________Side Setback 
(specify side) 

Rear Setback 

Garage Door Setback 

Covered Parking Spaces 

Uncovered Parking Spaces 

Parking Space Size 

(Interior measurement) 
9’ x 20’ 

Number of Driveways 1 

Driveway Width(s) 

Back-up Distance 

Eave Projection (Into Setback) 3’ maximum 

Distances Between Eaves & Property 

Lines 
3’ minimum 

Open Porch/Deck  Projections 

Architectural Feature Projections 

Number & Category of Accessory 

Buildings 

Accessory Building Setbacks 

Distance between Buildings 

Accessory Building Heights 

Fence Heights 

*If project proposes demolition to an HRI structure, also indicate % of proposed demolition of the surface of all 
exterior walls facing a public street or streets, if applicable.

[Rev. 5/20/2020] 
Page 38 of 118



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 

ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) 20-0133 

FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1050 EGAN AVENUE TO ALLOW AN ADDITION TO THE EXISTING 2,760 SQ. FT. 

TWO STORY, SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE FOR A TOTAL RESIDENCE OF 3,528 SQ. FT. 

 

FACTS 

1. The subject site is located at 1050 Egan Avenue (APN 006-121-005) 

2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density to 7.3 DU/AC on the adopted City of Pacific Grove General Plan Land Use 

Map. 

3. The subject site is located in the R-1 zoning district. 

4. The subject site is approximately 9,602 sq. ft. developed with a 2,760 sq.ft.  two- story,  single family dwelling. 

5. The property is located in an archaeologically sensitive area and in the Area of Special Biological Significance (ASBS), and is not 

the Historic Resources Inventory. 

6. Several Preliminary Archeological Reconnaissance reports have been prepared for properties in the immediate vicinity which 

resulted in the recommendation of adding the standard inadvertent discovery protocol language to the conditions of approval. This 

recommendation is included in the Conditions of Approval 9 and 10. 

7. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines, Section 15301(a)(1), Class 1  

FINDINGS 

1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1 zoning district including PGMC Section 

23.16; 

2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project will be compatible with the neighborhood because the proposed 

exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other residences in the neighborhood; 

3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the City nor impair the 

desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the subject property; and 

4. The ARB has been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review Guidelines in making its 

determinations on single-family residences. 

The architectural style and materials, and site design are in substantial conformance to the City’s Architectural Review Guidelines, 

specifically Nos. 12, 33 and 36 relating to the site’s natural setting, high quality materials and finishes, and neighborhood 

compatibility, and Nos. 10-12 relating to exterior lighting. 

PERMIT 

Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0133 to allow an exterior remodel and addition to an existing 2,760 sq. ft. single-family, two-story 

residence. The proposed project consists of a 768 sq.ft. addition including a 454 sq. ft. addition on the second story to create a new 

bedroom and bathroom, and a new 261 sq. ft. sunroom on the main level for a total gross floor area of 3,528 sq. ft. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL  

1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for within two (2) 

years from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the application, 

subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed and approved by staff, and 

may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the Community 

Development Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 

conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and approved, pursuant to 

the Zoning Code. 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments are required prior 

to issuance of a building permit.  Any work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an encroachment permit prior to 

issuance of the building permit.  

5. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and the Urban 

Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of Development, both proposed for 

pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the 

building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to 

individual Trees, to determine required minimum Tree protection standards during construction and submit a report to the City 

Arborist for review and approval. 

Page 39 of 118

http://www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html


 

Page 2 of 2  Permit No. AP 20-0133 

 

6. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and included with the 

construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 

7. Exterior Lighting. All exterior lighting fixtures shall conform to Architectural Review Guidelines #10-#12 

8. Stormwater Treatment Measure.  The stormwater treatment measures shall be maintained by the property owner in perpetuity 

and City of Pacific Grove staff shall be allowed access to inspect all stormwater treatment measures on an annual basis.  

9. Archeology.  If archaeological resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted within 50 

meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist.  If the find is determined to be significant, 

appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented. 

10. Tribal Monitor. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the owner shall contract with the Ohlone- Costanoan Esselen Nation 

for a Tribal monitor to be onsite and observing all excavation and grading to ensure that any discovered materials are 

appropriately handled. Prior to issuance of new construction building permit(s), the owner shall provide the Community 

Development Department with a copy of the contract and contact information for the monitor. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF PACIFIC 

GROVE: 
 

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference incorporates those 

Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 

 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0133 as conditioned and pursuant to a Class 1, Section 15301, 

CEQA categorical exemption for Existing Facilities. 

 

3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 

4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and agrees to conform to 

and comply with those terms and conditions. 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 

PACIFIC GROVE ON THE 9
th

 DAY OF JUNE, 2020, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES:    

NOES:   

ABSENT:        

                                        APPROVED: 

    _______________________________ 

               Sarah Boyle, Chair                                                                                                                                                   

 

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and comply 

with, said terms and conditions. 

 

 

 

  

  

 
 

   

Matt Tracy,  Owner 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________ 

Maria Tracy,  Owner 

 Date 

 

 

____________________________ 

Date 

Page 40 of 118



Page 41 of 118



TR
AC

Y 
RE

SI
D

EN
CE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 IN

D
EX

PR
O

JE
CT

 D
AT

A

FR
O

N
T 

PE
RS

PE
CT

IV
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
AD

D
RE

SS
:  

   
   

   
10

50
 E

G
AN

 A
VE

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
RO

VE
, C

A 
93

95
0 

   

ZO
N

IN
G

:
R-

1  
   

   
   

   

LO
T 

SI
ZE

 (S
Q

FT
): 

 9
,6

02
 S

Q
FT

 

A-
0.

1
PR

O
JE

CT
 T

IT
LE

 P
AG

E
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RA
L

CO
D

E 
ED

IT
IO

N
S:

20
17

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 C
O

D
E 

(C
RC

) A
N

D
 2

01
7 

CA
LI

FO
RN

IA
 G

RE
EN

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

  S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
CO

D
E,

 A
N

D
20

17
 C

AL
IF

O
RN

IA
 M

EC
H

AN
IC

AL
, P

LU
M

BI
N

G
, E

LE
CT

RI
CA

L,
 C

FC
, &

 2
01

7 
CA

LI
FO

RN
IA

 E
N

ER
G

Y 
CO

D
E.

N
O

 T
RE

E 
RE

M
O

VA
L

AS
SE

SS
O

R'
S 

PA
RC

EL
 #

 : 
   

   
   

  0
06

-12
1-0

05
-0

00

G
EN

ER
AL

 D
ES

IG
N

AT
IO

N
:  

   
R-

S

TY
PE

 O
F 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
:  

   
 

VB

CO
D

E 
CO

M
PL

IA
N

CE

PR
O

JE
CT

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N

1.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
:  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

(S
) 

P
E

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
LA

N
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

LY
 A

N
D

C
U

R
R

E
N

TL
Y

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
 E

X
E

C
U

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
A

N
D

 S
H

A
LL

N
O

T 
P

E
R

FO
R

M
 W

O
R

K
 O

U
TS

ID
E

 T
H

E
 L

E
G

A
L 

S
C

O
P

E
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

.

2.
S

C
O

P
E

:  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

N
D

 P
A

Y
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 L
A

B
O

R
,

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, T
O

O
LS

, E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
R

Y
, T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
, W

A
TE

R
,

H
E

A
T,

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L,
 T

E
LE

P
H

O
N

E
, A

N
D

 A
N

Y
 O

TH
E

R
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 IT
E

M
S

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
 E

X
E

C
U

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 T
IM

E
LY

 C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

W
O

R
K

.

3.
Q

U
A

LI
TY

 C
O

N
TR

O
L:

  I
T 

IS
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 IN

TE
N

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 T

O
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
 A

 H
IG

H
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

.  
IF

, I
N

 T
H

E
O

P
IN

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

, A
N

Y
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

H
E

R
E

IN
 IS

 IN
C

O
N

S
IS

TE
N

T 
W

IT
H

 T
H

IS
, T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 N
O

TI
FI

E
D

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 E
X

E
C

U
TI

N
G

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 A

N
D

 A
LL

O
W

E
D

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 T
IM

E
 IF

 F
E

LT
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

.

4.
W

A
R

R
A

N
TY

:  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 W

A
R

R
A

N
TS

 T
O

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

 T
H

A
T 

A
LL

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T 
FU

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 U
N

D
E

R
 T

H
IS

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T 
W

IL
L 

B
E

N
E

W
 U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

, A
N

D
 T

H
A

T 
A

LL
 W

O
R

K
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 O
F 

G
O

O
D

Q
U

A
LI

TY
, F

R
E

E
 F

R
O

M
 F

A
U

LT
S

 A
N

D
 D

E
FE

C
TS

, A
N

D
 IN

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
.

5.
P

E
R

M
IT

S
:  

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 IN
S

TR
U

C
TE

D
, T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

A
Y

A
LL

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

E
E

S
 IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 S
E

C
U

R
E

TH
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 A

N
D

 A
N

Y
 O

TH
E

R
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 S

TA
R

TI
N

G
 T

H
E

W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 F
IN

A
L

S
IG

N
-O

FF
.

6.
LE

G
A

L/
N

O
TI

C
E

S
/C

O
D

E
 C

O
M

P
LI

A
N

C
E

:  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 G

IV
E

A
LL

 N
O

TI
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

P
LY

 W
IT

H
 A

LL
 L

A
W

S
, O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

, B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

S
,

R
U

LE
S

, R
E

G
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 O
TH

E
R

 L
A

W
FU

L 
O

R
D

E
R

S
 O

F 
A

N
Y

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

E
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
 O

F 
TH

E
 W

O
R

K
.  

 T
H

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 P

R
O

M
P

TL
Y

 N
O

TI
FY

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
IN

 W
R

IT
IN

G
 IF

 T
H

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
/O

R
  S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 A
R

E
 A

T 
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

 W
IT

H
 A

N
Y

 S
U

C
H

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

. T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 O

P
E

R
A

TE
 T

O
 B

E
S

T 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
P

R
A

C
TI

C
E

S
.

7.
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

:  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 S

O
LE

LY
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
LE

FO
R

 A
LL

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
E

A
N

S
, M

E
TH

O
D

S
, T

E
C

H
N

IQ
U

E
S

, S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
 A

N
D

P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
S

 S
E

LE
C

TE
D

 T
O

 E
X

E
C

U
TE

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
.  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 A
LL

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

S
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E

 S
C

O
P

E
 O

F 
TH

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T.

8.
S

A
FE

TY
:  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 IN
IT

IA
TI

N
G

,
M

A
IN

TA
IN

IN
G

 &
 P

R
O

P
E

R
LY

 S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
IN

G
 A

D
E

Q
U

A
TE

 IN
D

U
S

TR
Y

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

A
FE

TY
 P

R
E

C
A

U
TI

O
N

S
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 IN
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
IS

 W
O

R
K

.

9.
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
:  

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 T
O

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

A
G

A
IN

S
T 

A
LL

 C
LA

IM
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 W

O
R

K
M

A
N

'S
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
TI

O
N

 A
C

TS
, D

A
M

A
G

E
S

 D
U

E
 T

O
 B

O
D

IL
Y

 IN
JU

R
Y

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 D
E

A
TH

,
A

N
D

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 D

A
M

A
G

E
S

 A
R

IS
IN

G
 O

U
T 

O
F 

O
R

 R
E

S
U

LT
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 U

N
D

E
R

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T.

  T
H

IS
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 F

O
R

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

 L
IM

IT
S

 S
A

TI
S

FA
C

TO
R

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
. T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
H

A
S

 T
H

E
 R

IG
H

T 
TO

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TU

A
L 

LI
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
'S

 O
B

LI
G

A
TI

O
N

S
.  

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

S
 O

F 
S

U
C

H
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 F

IL
E

D
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 T
H

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
C

E
M

E
N

T 
O

F 
W

O
R

K
.

10
.

C
LE

A
N

 U
P

:  
TH

E
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 K

E
E

P
 T

H
E

 P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
IT

E
FR

E
E

 F
R

O
M

 A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

W
A

S
TE

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
B

Y
 P

E
R

IO
D

IC
 C

LE
A

N
 U

P
 A

N
D

 O
FF

-S
IT

E
 D

E
B

R
IS

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L.
  F

IN
A

L 
C

LE
A

N
U

P
A

N
D

 D
E

B
R

IS
 D

IS
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 T

O
 T

H
E

 S
A

TI
S

FA
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E
 O

W
N

E
R

.

11
.

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 V
IS

IT
 T

H
E

 S
IT

E
 A

N
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

LL
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
Y

 W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 N

O
TI

FY
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

O
F 

A
N

Y
D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

 B
E

TW
E

E
N

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
N

D
 E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
A

FF
E

C
TI

N
G

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 O

R
 N

A
TU

R
E

 O
F 

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 A

N
D

/O
R

 S
C

O
P

E
O

F 
D

E
S

IG
N

.

12
.

A
LL

 N
O

TE
S

, D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, E
TC

. I
N

D
IC

A
TE

 N
E

W
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 O

R
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 U

N
LE

S
S

 O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
 N

O
TE

D
.

13
.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

S
:  

A
LL

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

 M
E

E
T 

TH
E

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

 O
F 

TH
E

 C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
   

   
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
  C

O
D

E
 (

C
.B

.C
),

 2
01

4
C

A
-B

LD
G

, M
E

C
H

, P
LU

M
B

IN
G

, C
FC

, 2
01

4 
C

A
 E

LE
C

. A
N

D
 2

01
4 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 C

O
D

E
 A

N
D

 A
N

Y
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
TS

 O
F 

   
 P

R
E

S
ID

IN
G

 C
IT

Y
 O

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

.

14
.

N
O

 L
A

N
D

 C
LE

A
R

IN
G

 O
R

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 O
C

C
U

R
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
B

E
TW

E
E

N
 O

C
TO

B
E

R
 1

5 
A

N
D

 A
P

R
IL

 1
5 

U
N

LE
S

S
 A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 D
IR

E
C

TO
R

O
F 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
.

15
.

A
LL

 C
U

T 
A

N
D

/O
R

 F
IL

L 
O

F 
S

LO
P

E
S

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 O

F
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 C

O
V

E
R

E
D

, S
E

E
D

E
D

 W
IT

H
 N

A
TI

V
E

 G
R

A
S

S
E

S
 O

R
O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 T
R

E
A

TE
D

 T
O

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

E
R

O
S

IO
N

.

16
.

S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
:  

P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 F
A

B
R

IC
A

TI
O

N
, T

H
E

  C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

S
U

B
M

IT
 T

O
 T

H
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 F

O
R

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 F

O
R

 A
LL

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

S
TE

E
L,

 R
E

IN
FO

R
C

IN
G

 S
TE

E
L,

 G
LU

E
 L

A
M

IN
A

TE
D

 B
E

A
M

S
 A

N
D

P
R

E
FA

B
R

IC
A

TE
D

 T
R

U
S

S
E

S
.  

S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

S
,

B
U

T 
R

A
TH

E
R

 S
E

R
V

E
 T

O
 D

E
M

O
N

S
TR

A
TE

 T
O

 T
H

E
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 T
H

A
T 

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 U
N

D
E

R
S

TA
N

D
S

 T
H

E
  R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

TS
 &

 D
E

S
IG

N
 C

O
N

C
E

P
TS

 O
F

TH
E

 P
LA

N
, D

E
TA

IL
S

 &
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

.

17
.

C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

:  
N

O
 V

E
R

B
A

L 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

S
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E
C

O
M

E
LE

G
A

L 
A

N
D

/O
R

 B
IN

D
IN

G
.

18
.

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

, B
R

A
C

IN
G

 &
 S

H
O

R
IN

G
:  

TH
E

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

S
O

LE
LY

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

R
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 U

N
TI

L 
A

LL
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 IS

 C
O

M
P

LE
TE

.

19
.

A
LL

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
R

S
' I

N
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 G
U

ID
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 T
O

IN
S

P
E

C
TO

R
 A

T 
TI

M
E

 O
F 

FI
E

LD
 IN

S
P

E
C

TI
O

N
.

20
.

N
A

IL
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E
 IN

 C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 C
B

C
 T

A
B

LE
 2

3-
II-

B
-1

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
N

O
TE

S

G
RA

D
IN

G
 E

ST
IM

AT
E:

CU
T:

0 
CY

  /
  F

IL
L:

  0
 C

Y

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

A-
0.

2
BE

ST
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PR

AC
TI

CE
S

FI
RE

 D
EP

T 
N

O
TE

S

  

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T:

  A
LL

O
W

ED
 H

EI
G

H
T 

= 
28

'-0
" 

   
   

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

EI
G

H
T 

= 
23

'-8
" 

1. 
 T

H
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
S 

D
O

ES
 N

O
T

PE
RM

IT
 T

H
E 

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

AN
Y 

SE
CT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E,
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S,
 O

R 
ST

AT
E 

LA
W

S.

2.
  T

H
ES

E 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 R
EL

AT
ED

 D
O

CU
M

EN
TS

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E 

AT
 T

H
E

JO
B 

SI
TE

 D
U

RI
N

G
 A

N
Y 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

 A
CT

IV
IT

Y.

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S:

A-
1.0

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

A-
2.

0
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

O
R 

PL
AN

A-
2.

1
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 U
PP

ER
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

O
R 

PL
AN

SI
TE

 M
AP

A-
0.

3
CA

LG
RE

EN
 M

AN
D

AT
O

RY
 M

EA
SU

RE
S

A-
0.

4
CA

LG
RE

EN
 M

AN
D

AT
O

RY
 M

EA
SU

RE
S 

(c
on

t.)
 &

 C
AL

G
RE

EN
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
T

A-
3.

5
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 V

IE
W

S

TH
IS

 P
RO

JE
CT

 C
O

N
SI

ST
S 

O
F 

A 
RE

M
O

D
EL

 T
O

 A
N

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

ES
ID

EN
CE

. A
 S

EC
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R 

AD
D

IT
IO

N
 T

O
 A

D
D

 4
53

SQ
FT

 IS
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

 T
O

 H
EL

P 
CR

EA
TE

 A
 N

EW
 B

ED
RO

O
M

 A
N

D
 B

AT
H

. A
 N

EW
 2

61
 S

Q
FT

 S
U

N
RO

O
M

 W
IL

L 
BE

 A
D

D
ED

O
N

 T
H

E 
M

AI
N

 L
EV

EL
. T

H
E 

D
EC

K 
W

IL
L 

BE
 R

ES
IZ

ED
 A

N
D

 A
 N

EW
 R

O
O

F 
IS

 P
AR

T 
O

F 
TH

IS
 P

RO
JE

CT
.

.A-
1.1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

PR
O

JE
CT

 T
EA

M

O
W

N
ER

S:
   

   
   

   
   

 M
AT

T 
&

 M
AR

IA
 T

RA
CY

10
50

 E
G

AN
 A

VE
PA

CI
FI

C 
G

RO
VE

, C
A 

93
95

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

D
ES

IG
N

ER
:  

   
   

  
H

O
M

EL
IF

E 
D

ES
IG

N
 S

TU
D

IO
  -

  J
O

SH
U

A 
ST

EW
M

AN
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

PO
 B

O
X 

70
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
SP

RE
CK

EL
S,

 C
A 

93
96

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
31

) 9
20

-8
81

4 
  -

   
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
R:

   
   

TB
D

ST
RU

CT
U

RA
L:

   
   

PA
CI

FI
C 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
 G

RO
U

P
EN

G
IN

EE
R

30
 R

YA
N

 C
T.

   
   

   
   

   
M

O
N

TE
RE

Y,
 C

A 
93

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
(8

31
) 3

33
-0

64
4

M
EC

H
AN

IC
AL

:  
   

 M
O

N
TE

RE
Y 

EN
ER

G
Y 

G
RO

U
P

EN
G

IN
EE

R
26

46
5 

CA
RM

EL
 R

AN
CH

O
 B

LV
D

. #
8

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RM
EL

, C
A 

93
92

3
   

   
   

   
   

(8
31

) 3
72

-8
32

8

PA
CI

FI
C 

G
RO

VE
, C

A
 9

39
50

A
-0
.1

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TI
TL

E
 P

A
G

E

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

V
A

R
IE

S

TB

3-
5-

20
20

- - - - - -

- - -

1

A-
0.

5
CO

LO
R 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SA

M
PL

ES

A-
2.

2
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 M
AI

N
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

O
R 

PL
AN

A-
1.2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

F 
PL

AN

A-
2.

3
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 U
PP

ER
 L

EV
EL

 F
LO

O
R 

PL
AN

A-
3.

0
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 E
XT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S
A-

3.
1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

XT
ER

IO
R 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

A-
3.

2
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 E
XT

ER
IO

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S
A-

3.
3

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 E

XT
ER

IO
R 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S

A-
3.

6
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 V

IE
W

S

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

Q
FT

:
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 B
LD

G
/L

IV
 A

RE
A:

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
AI

N
 L

EV
EL

 =
 1,

65
3 

SQ
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 U

PP
ER

 L
EV

EL
 =

 5
47

 S
Q

FT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  G

AR
AG

E 
= 

56
0 

SQ
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 T

O
TA

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 =
 2

,7
60

 S
Q

FT

 P
RO

PO
SE

D
 B

LD
G

/L
IV

 A
RE

A:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  M
AI

N
 L

EV
EL

 =
 1,

96
7 

SQ
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 U
PP

ER
 L

EV
EL

 =
 1,

00
1 S

Q
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  G

AR
AG

E 
= 

56
0 

SQ
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 =

 3
,5

28
 S

Q
FT

FI
RE

 S
PR

IN
KL

ED
:  

   
   

N
O

SI
TE

 C
O

VE
RA

G
E:

   
   

   
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E 
CO

VE
RA

G
E:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  H
O

U
SE

 =
 2

,2
36

 S
Q

FT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 D

RI
VE

W
AY

 =
 1,

12
1 S

Q
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  P
AT

IO
S 

= 
84

9 
SQ

FT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

EC
K 

= 
50

2 
SQ

FT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

O
TA

L 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 =
 4

,7
08

 S
Q

FT
 =

 4
9.

0%

   
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
IT

E 
CO

VE
RA

G
E:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 H
O

U
SE

 =
 2

,5
27

 S
Q

FT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
RI

VE
W

AY
 =

 1,
11

5 
SQ

FT
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 P
AT

IO
S 

= 
1,0

76
 S

Q
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  D
EC

K 
= 

61
1 S

Q
FT

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 =
 5

,3
29

 S
Q

FT
 =

 5
5.

5%

Page 42 of 118



P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

A
SP

H
A

LT
-S

H
IN

G
LE

S 
(1

)

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-0
.5

C
O

LO
R

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
A

M
P

LE
S

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

TB

3-
5-

20
20

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

A
SP

H
A

LT
-S

H
IN

G
LE

S 
(2

)
B

O
A

R
D

 &
 B

A
TT

 S
ID

IN
G

PA
V

ER
S 

- D
R

IV
EW

A
Y

ST
A

IN
LE

SS
 S

TE
EL

 C
A

B
LE

 R
A

IL
IN

G
ST

A
N

D
IN

G
 S

EA
M

 M
ET

A
L 

R
O

O
F

C
ED

A
R

 B
EA

M
S 

&
 P

O
ST

S
C

ED
A

R
 S

H
IN

G
LE

 S
ID

IN
G

 &
 S

TO
N

E
PA

V
ER

S 
(2

)
PA

V
ER

S 
(1

)

Page 43 of 118



D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

(
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
)

F
E

N
C

E

B
R

I
C

K

P
A

T
I
O

G
A

T
E

S
ID

E
W

A
L
K

E G A N    A V E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

L
I
N

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

D
O

O
R

S

U
P

G
A

S
/
 
W

A
T

E
R

/

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

 
M

E
T

E
R

F
R

O
N

T

D
O

O
R

S

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

U
P

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6 A
-1
.0

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
8"

=
1'

-0
"

TH
O

M
A

S
 B

O
N

Y
N

G
E

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 1
1,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SC

A
LE

 : 
1/

8"
=1

'-0
"

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

Page 44 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



N
E

W
 
P

A
V

E
R

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

F
E

N
C

E

P
A

T
I
O

S
ID

E
W

A
L
K

E G A N    A V E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

L
I
N

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

D
O

O
R

S

G
A

S
,
 
W

A
T

E
R

,
 
&

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

 
M

E
T

E
R

F
R

O
N

T

D
O

O
R

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

U
P

C
R

I
C

K
E

T

1

3

2

N
E

W

D
E

C
K

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

N
E

W
 
R

A
I
L
I
N

G

@
 
4
2
"
 
M

I
N

L
A

N
D

I
N

G

(
P

A
V

E
R

S
)

4
:
1
2

4
:
1

2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

4
:
1

2

U
P

P
A

T
I
O

U
P

M
O

N
T

E
R

E
Y

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

4
:
1

2

4

4

5

5

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

D
E

C
K

7 7

M
O

N
T

E
R

E
Y

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

6

8

U
P

2
4
"
 
S

T
E

P

K
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

N
E

W
 
C

E
D

A
R

 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

 
O

V
E

R

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
D

O
O

R
S

.

2
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
 
w

/

S
A

N
D

-
S

E
T

 
P

A
V

E
R

S
.

3
.

N
E

W
 
G

A
T

E
 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
.

4
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
P

L
A

N
T

E
R

S
 
@

 
2

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
S

.

5
.

N
E

W
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
P

A
T

I
O

.

6
.

N
E

W
 
I
R

R
I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
&

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
L
E

R
S

 
&

 
V

A
L
V

E
S

.

7
.

N
E

W
 
F

E
N

C
E

 
&

 
G

A
T

E
 
T

O
 
G

O
L
F

C
O

U
R

S
E

.
 
P

G
 
2
x
2
 
S

T
I
C

K
 
F

E
N

C
E

@
 
4
8
"
 
T

A
L
L
.

8
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
(
F

A
C

I
N

G

S
T

R
E

E
T

)
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
F

R
O

M

G
A

R
A

G
E

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6 A
-1
.1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
8"

=
1'

-0
"

TH
O

M
A

S
 B

O
N

Y
N

G
E

3-
4-

20
20

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SC

A
LE

 : 
1/

8"
=1

'-0
"

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

Page 45 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O
P
E

4
:
1
2

O
V
E
R
H
A
N
G
,

T
Y
P
.

O
V
E
R
H
A
N
G
,

T
Y
P
.

OVERHANG,

TYP.

O
V
E
R
H
A
N
G
,

T
Y
P
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-1
.2

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 1
2,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 46 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

,

T
Y

P
.

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

,

T
Y

P
.

OVERHANG,

TYP.

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

,

T
Y

P
.

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

N
E

W
 
C

E
D

A
R

 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

O
V

E
R

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
D

O
O

R
S

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

C
R

I
C

K
E

T

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

S
L
O

P
E

4
:
1
2

OVERHANG,

TYP.

OVERHANG,

TYP.

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
PL

A
N

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-1
.3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

O
F 

P
LA

N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

5-
5-

20
20

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 47 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.6
B

-B
B

-B
A

-3
.6

G
A

R
A

G
E

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

I
S

L
A

N
D

D
E

N

D
E

C
K

U
P

C
L

O
V

E
N

F
R

I
D

G
E

H
A

L
F

B
A

T
H

C
A

B

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

H
A

L
F

W
A

L
L

@
 
4

2
"
 
H

T
.

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

A
T

H

A
T

T
I
C

A
C

C
E

S
S

A
T

T
I
C

A
C

C
E

S
S

S
L

I
D

I
N

G
 
B

A
R

N
 
D

O
O

R

B
U

I
L

T
-
I
N

D
R

E
S

S
E

R

S
H

O
W

E
R

W
A

L
K

-
I
N

C
L
O

S
E

T

D
E

C
K

U
P

U
P

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
M

A
IN

 L
EV

EL
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SC

A
LE

 : 
1/

4"
=1

'-0
"

1

2

3

4

5

10

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-2
.0

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TH
O

M
A

S
 B

O
N

Y
N

G
E

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 1
3,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 48 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.6
B

-B
B

-B
A

-3
.6

D
N

C
L

B
A

T
H

 
2

C
A

B

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
3

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
2

T
U

B
/
S

H
O

W
E

R

C
L

C
L

C
L

S
I
T

T
I
N

G

A
R

E
A

R
A

I
L

I
N

G

O
U

T
L

I
N

E
 
O

F

M
A

I
N

 
L

E
V

E
L

 
B

E
L

O
W

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
U

PP
ER

 L
EV

EL
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SC

A
LE

 : 
1/

4"
=1

'-0
"

1

2

3

4

5

10

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-2
.1

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TH
O

M
A

S
 B

O
N

Y
N

G
E

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 1
3,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 49 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



A
-3

.6
B

-B
B

-B
A

-3
.6

A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.5
A

-A

G
A

R
A

G
E

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

I
S

L
A

N
D

D
E

N

U
P

C
L

O
V

E
N

F
R

I
D

G
E

H
A

L
F

B
A

T
H

C
A

B

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

H
A

L
F

W
A

L
L

@
 
4

2
"
 
H

T
.

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

A
T

H

A
T

T
I
C

A
C

C
E

S
S

A
T

T
I
C

A
C

C
E

S
S

S
L

I
D

I
N

G
 
B

A
R

N
 
D

O
O

R

B
U

I
L

T
-
I
N

D
R

E
S

S
E

R

S
H

O
W

E
R

W
A

L
K

-
I
N

C
L
O

S
E

T

D
E

C
K

U
P

U
P

2

1

S
U

N
R

O
O

M

3

U
P

T
A

B
L

E

4

5

E
N

T
R

Y

B
E

N
C

H

R
O

O
F

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

P
A

T
I
O

L

A N D

I

N G

U
P

  D 01

  D 02

  D 05

  D 03

  D 04

U
P

6

6

6

7

8

  W 01  W 02  W 03

  W 04

  W 05

  W 06

1
1

1
2

6

1
1

R
O

O
F

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

R
O

O
F

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

R
O

O
F

O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

1
1

1
0

6

9

K
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
C

R
A

F
T

 
D

E
S

K
 
w

/
 
B

U
I
L
T

-
I
N

 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S
 
B

E
L
O

W
.

2
.

N
E

W
 
E

N
T

R
Y

 
D

O
O

R
 
3
'
-
0
"
 
w

/
 
S

I
D

E
 
L
I
G

H
T

S
.

3
.

T
A

N
K

L
E

S
S

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
H

E
A

T
E

R
.

4
.

N
E

W
 
S

T
A

I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L
 
C

A
B

L
E

 
R

A
I
L
I
N

G
 
@

 
3
'
-
6
"
 
H

T
.

5
.

O
U

T
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

 
A

B
O

V
E

.

6
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
O

R
 
D

O
O

R
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
.

7
.

D
O

W
N

S
P

O
U

T
 
D

R
A

I
N

S
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
&

 
A

C
R

O
S

S
 
P

A
T

I
O

.

8
.

N
E

W
 
H

V
A

C
 
R

E
T

U
R

N
.

9
.

A
D

D
 
C

R
A

W
L
S

P
A

C
E

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
H

A
T

C
H

.

1
0
.

S
W

A
L
E

 
F

O
R

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
D

I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N
.

1
1
.

N
E

W
 
S

W
I
T

C
H

E
D

 
O

U
T

L
E

T
S

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

A
V

E
S

.

1
2
.

A
D

D
 
A

T
T

I
C

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
H

A
T

C
H

.

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L

L

N
E

W
 
2

x
4

 
W

A
L

L

N
E

W
 
2

x
6

 
W

A
L

L

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
M

A
IN

 L
EV

EL
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SC

A
LE

 : 
1/

4"
=1

'-0
"

1

2

3

4

5

10

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-2
.2

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TH
O

M
A

S
 B

O
N

Y
N

G
E

3-
4-

20
20

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 50 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.5
A

-A

A
-3

.6
B

-B
B

-B
A

-3
.6

D
N

C
L

B
A

T
H

 
2

C
A

B

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
3

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
2

T
U

B
/
S

H
O

W
E

R

C
L

C
L

C
L

S
I
T

T
I
N

G

A
R

E
A

R
A

I
L

I
N

G

O
U

T
L

I
N

E
 
O

F

M
A

I
N

 
L

E
V

E
L

 
B

E
L

O
W

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
4

B
A

T
H

 
3

C
A

B

B
O

O
K

S

W
A

L
K

-
I
N

C
L
O

S
E

T

S
H

O
W

E
R

V
A

U
L
T

E
D

C
E

I
L

I
N

G

1

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

V
A

U
L

T
E

D

C
E

I
L

I
N

G

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
S

E
A

T

O
U

T
L

I
N

E
 
O

F

M
A

I
N

 
L

E
V

E
L

 
B

E
L
O

W

  D 06

  W 07

22

  W 08

  W 09  W 10

  W 11
  W 12

  W 13

  W 14

  W 15

  D 07

  D 08

  D 09
  D 10

  D 11

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

N
E

W
 
2
x
4
 
W

A
L
L

N
E

W
 
2
x
6
 
W

A
L
L

K
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

W
A

L
L

-
M

O
U

N
T

E
D

 
K

O
H

L
E

R

T
O

I
L

E
T

.

2
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

O
 
B

E

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
D

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
U

PP
ER

 L
EV

EL
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SC

A
LE

 : 
1/

4"
=1

'-0
"

1

2

3

4

5

10

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

A
-2
.3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TH
O

M
A

S
 B

O
N

Y
N

G
E

2-
18

-2
02

0

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 51 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET



F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p
e
r
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g
e
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7
'
-
1
"

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

3'-1"

1 2 3

2

4

4

2
2

F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p
e
r
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g
e
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7
'
-
1
"

2

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

K
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

O
U

T
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
L
A

T
T

I
C

E
/
T

R
E

L
L
I
S

.

2
.

O
U

T
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
O

D
 
R

A
I
L
I
N

G
 
(
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
B

O
A

R
D

S
)
.

3
.

4
x
4
 
P

O
S

T
S

.

4
.

3
'
-
0
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
P

A
T

H
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 N

O
R

TH
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 E
A

ST
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

A
-3
.0

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 1
1,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 52 of 118



F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p
e
r
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g
e
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7
'
-
1
"

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p
e
r
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g
e
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7
'
-
1
"

3'-1"

1 2

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

3

K
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

O
U

T
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
L

A
T

T
I
C

E
/
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

.

2
.

O
U

T
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
O

D
 
R

A
I
L

I
N

G
 
(
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 
B

O
A

R
D

S
)
.

3
.

4
x
4

 
P

O
S

T
S

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 W
ES

T 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
A
-3
.1

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 1
1,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 53 of 118



F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p
e
r
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g
e
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7
'
-
1
"

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

3
4

5

6

9

7

K
E

Y
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1
.

3
'
-
0
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
P

A
T

H
.

2
.

T
A

N
K

L
E

S
S

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
H

E
A

T
E

R
.

3
.

N
E

W
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
A

N
D

 
B

A
T

T
 
S

I
D

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
B

E

I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 
O

V
E

R
 
B

L
U

E
S

K
I
N

W
A

T
E

R
P

R
O

O
F

 
B

A
R

R
I
E

R
.

4
.

N
E

W
 
C

E
D

A
R

 
S

H
I
N

G
L
E

 
S

I
D

I
N

G
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L

F
R

O
M

 
S

H
A

K
E

R
T

O
W

N
.

5
.

N
E

W
 
S

T
O

N
E

 
V

E
N

E
E

R
.

6
.

N
E

W
 
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
S

H
I
N

G
L
E

 
R

O
O

F
I
N

G
.

7
.

N
E

W
 
S

T
A

N
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
A

M
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
R

O
O

F
I
N

G
.

8
.

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L
 
C

A
B

L
E

 
R

A
I
L
I
N

G
 
B

Y

F
E

E
N

E
Y

.

9
.

N
E

W
 
M

E
T

A
L
 
C

A
P

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
A

R
K

 
A

R
R

E
S

T
E

R
.

F
.
F

.
:
 
0

'
-
0

"

U
p

p
e

r
 
L

e
v
e

l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9

'
-
2

"

R
i
d

g
e

 
H

e
i
g

h
t
:
 
2

1
'
-
1

"

T
o

P
:
 
1

7
'
-
1

"

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

4

3

6

8

9

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

O
U

TH
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 W
ES

T 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
A
-3
.3

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
X

TE
R

IO
R

E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

3-
5-

20
20

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 54 of 118



F
.
F

.
:
 
0

'
-
0

"

U
p

p
e

r
 
L

e
v
e

l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9

'
-
2

"

R
i
d

g
e

 
H

e
i
g

h
t
:
 
2

1
'
-
1

"

T
o

P
:
 
1

7
'
-
1

"

4

1
2

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

D
E

N

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

A
T

H

S H O

W

E

R

S
I
T

T
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
3

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

F
.
F

.
:
 
0

'
-
0

"

U
p

p
e

r
 
L

e
v
e

l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9

'
-
2

"

R
i
d

g
e

 
H

e
i
g

h
t
:
 
2

1
'
-
1

"

T
o

P
:
 
1

7
'
-
1

"

4

1
2

4

1
2

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

S
U

N
R

O
O

M

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

A
T

H

S H O

W

E

R

S
I
T

T
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 
3

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
4

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 A
-A

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 A
-A

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

A
-3
.5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 V
IE

W
S

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0,

 2
01

9

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 55 of 118



F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p
e
r
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g
e
 
H

e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7
'
-
1
"

4

1
2

4

1
2

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

D
E

N

D
E

C
K

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 
C

O
M

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

T
R

E
L
L
I
S

/
L
A

T
T

I
C

E

G
A

R
A

G
E

4

1
2

F
.
F

.
:
 
0
'
-
0
"

U
p
p

e
r
 
L

e
v
e
l
 
F

.
F

.
:
 
9
'
-
2
"

R
i
d
g

e
 
H

e
i
g
h

t
:
 
2

1
'
-
1
"

T
o
P

:
 
1
7

'
-
1

"

9'-2"

21'-1"

4'-0" 7'-11"

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

D
E

N

D
E

C
K

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 
C

O
M

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

G
A

R
A

G
E

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

S
U

N
R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

 
3

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
4

3'-6"

S
T

U
C

C
O

6
"
 
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

N
E

W
 
P

E
R

I
M

E
T

E
R

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
I
O

N
 
F

O
R

 
D

E
C

K

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
TI

TL
E

:

S
C

A
LE

:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

P
R

IN
T 

D
A

TE
:

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L 

D
A

TE
:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
H

E
E

T

O
W

N
E

R
:

FI
LE

:
V

IE
W

:

O
F

S
H

E
E

TS

U
se

 o
f t

he
se

 d
ra

w
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 is
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ite

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

in
te

nd
ed

.  
R

e-
us

e 
or

 r
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
by

 a
ny

 m
et

ho
d,

 in
 w

ho
le

or
 in

 p
ar

t, 
is

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

V
is

ua
l c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

dr
aw

in
gs

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
sh

al
l c

on
st

itu
te

 p
rim

a 
fa

ce
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 o
f t

he
se

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

.

D
A

TE
 IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
:

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:HOMELIFE  DESIGN  STUDIO

A
P

N
: 1 2 3 4 5 6

TE
L 

83
1 

- 9
20

 - 
88

14
P

O
 B

O
X

 7
01

2
jo

sh
ua

@
ho

m
el

ife
de

si
gn

st
ud

io
.c

om
 S

P
R

E
C

K
E

LS
, C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 9
39

62

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 B
-B

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 B
-B

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

SC
A

LE
 : 

1/
4"

=1
'-0

"
1

2

3

4

5

10

A
-3
.6

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 V
IE

W
S

TR
A

C
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

10
50

 E
G

A
N

 A
V

E
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, C

A
 9

39
50

00
6-

12
1-

00
5-

00
0

M
A

TT
 &

 M
A

R
IA

 T
R

A
C

Y
10

50
 E

G
A

N
 A

V
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

R
O

V
E

, C
A

 9
39

50

1/
4"

=
1'

-0
"

TB

2-
18

-2
02

0

- - - - - -

- - -

-
-

Page 56 of 118



Agenda No. 7 B 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 06/09/2020
SUBJECT: Sign Permit (SP) Application #20-0040 for 1140 Forest Avenue (APN 007-641-008)
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15311, Class 11, Accessory

Structures

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Architectural Review Board approve Sign Permit (SP) 20-0040 subject to findings,
a Class 11 CEQA exemption, and conditions of approval, with the additional condition: " Compliance
with PGMC 20.04.050: Proposed sign No. 1 shall be limited to a change of copy, with no digital display
added. Proposed sign Nos. 3, 4, 5, 7, and the proposed pump signage shall be removed in order to comply
with the size and location standards set out in PGMC 20.04.050."

BACKGROUND
On January 27, 2020, Sign Development, Inc applied for a Sign Permit to allow three (3) sign face
changes and to install eight (8) new signs for a proposed rebranding of an existing gas station, currently
operated by 89, to read “Valero”.

DISCUSSION
Municipal Code

The Pacific Grove Municipal Code (PGMC) §20.04.050 allows for signs and their support structures to be
designed to respond to building architecture and setting, with a Sign Permit. The code further states
in §20.04.060 that signs designed in excess of standards may be reviewed and approved by the
Architectural Review Board if the Board finds that the sign is of unique design and provides an
aesthetically beneficial impact that could not be obtained through strict adherence to the code. In its
current design, Staff does not recommend that the ARB make these findings for the reasons detailed
below. 
 
PGMC Section 20.04.050 regulates the allowed amount of signage as well as placement. Under this title
the following signage is allowed:  

One primary sign per individual business. (PGMC 20.04.050 (b)) 
Allowed size (PGMC 20.04.050 (c)) : 

One square foot for each lineal foot of primary business frontage.
One half square foot for each lineal foot of secondary frontage may be allowed on a
secondary business frontage.

Page 57 of 118



No sign shall exceed 150 square feet. The ARB may restrict sign size to a lesser size
than the maximum.

Placement (PGMC 20.04.050 (c) (1) & (3)) 
Signs mounted on or above the roof of a building or attached to the fascia and
exceeding the height of said fascia shall be discouraged.
Projecting, marquee, awning, and suspended signs shall maintain a minimum eight (8)
foot clearance to grade immediately below.

Freestanding signs. 
Shall not exceed 12 feet in height.

Illuminated Signs 
No illumination is allowed for primary signs.
The area of an illuminated nonprimary sign shall not exceed three square feet.

The submitted plans proposed the following signage: 

Sign #1 – 48 sf – Re-facing of an existing sign, with illuminated displays showing price per gallon
and gas station branding. To read “Valero”. The existing sign is with the 20 ft apex of Forest Ave
and Forest Hill Blvd, making the sign nonconforming per PGMC §23.64.130 (b)(2). Per
PGMC §20.04.130 (b) & (d), Staff recommends this sign be limited to only a change of copy, with
no digital displays added. 
Sign #2 – 18 sf – Re-facing of an existing sign with added illuminated displays showing price per
gallon and gas station branding. To read “Valero”. The current sign is non-conforming due to it’s
height. The applicant proposes to lower the sign to meet the required 12’ height maximum as apart
of this application.
Sign #3 – 143 sf – Proposed new illuminated sign to be installed in conjunction with sign Nos. 4, 5,
& 7 on existing canopy to square canopy. To read “Valero” with illuminated banding.
Sign #4 – 143 sf – Proposed new illuminated sign to be installed in conjunction with sign Nos. 3, 5,
& 7 on existing canopy to square canopy. To match Sign #3.
Sign #5 – 63 sf – Proposed new illuminated sign to be installed in conjunction with Sign Nos. 3, 4,
& 7. Proposed design includes Valero logo and banding with brand colors. The banding is proposed
to be illuminated.
Sign #6 – 34 sf – Re-facing of an existing sign, to read “Auto Care”. To be illuminated.
Sign #7 – 63 sf – Proposed new illuminated sign to be installed in conjunction with sign Nos. 3, 4,
& 5 on existing canopy to square canopy. Proposed design includes banding with brand colors, no
logo or illumination are proposed.
Pump Sign(s) – 37 sf ea. – Proposed addition of banding and signs to read “Valero” on each face of
the four existing pumps. Across all four (4) pumps the total signage amounts to 147.8 sf.

In total, the project proposes approximately 660 sf of new and refaced signage. This exceeds the allowed
standards of PGMC §24.04.050 by 493 sf. This includes the banding & other decals on the canopy and
pumps. While individually each sign complies with the Municipal Code (save Sign #1, detailed above),
when looked at as a whole the application does not comply with the requirements of PGMC §20.040.050. 
 
Required Findings
Per PGMC 23.70.060(f)(5), the Architectural Review Board shall make the following finding in order to
approve the Sign Permit: “The proposed sign effectively conveys the business identity to the public and
possesses pleasing elements of design that protect and enhance the architectural character and harmony
of the buildings and neighborhood in which it is located.”

Because the proposed signage is in excess of what is allowed under PGMC 20.04.050, Staff recommends
the Architectural Review Board add the following condition in order to comply with the required
standards:

Page 58 of 118



"Compliance with PGMC 20.04.050: Proposed sign No. 1 shall be limited to a change of copy, with no
digital display added. Proposed sign Nos. 3, 4, 5, 7, and the proposed pump signage shall be removed in
order to comply with the size and location standards set out in PGMC 20.04.050."

CEQA
The project includes the proposal of an on-premise sign, and therefore qualifies for a Class 11 Exemption
from CEQA requirements, pursuant to Section 15311(a), Accessory Structures. The proposed alterations
do not present any unusual circumstances that would result in a potentially significant environmental
impact.
 

Attachments
Application 
Permit 
CEQA Exemption 
Plans 

Page 59 of 118



Page 60 of 118



Page 61 of 118



Page 62 of 118



CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
Community Economic Development Department – Planning Division
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd

SIGN PERMIT #20-0040
FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1140 FOREST AVENUE TO ALLOW THE REFACING OF THREE

(3) EXISTING SIGNS AND THE INSTALLATION OF EIGHT (8) NEW SIGNS TO READ “VALERO” IN
VARIOUS LOCATIONS AROUND THE PROPERTY. 

FACTS
1. The subject site is located at 1140 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, 93950 (APN 007-641-008)
2. The subject site has a designation of Forest Hill Commercial on the adopted City of Pacific Grove General 

Plan Land Use Map.
3. The project site is located in the C-FH zoning district.
4. The subject site is a 11,089 square foot corner lot.
5. The subject site is developed with the “89” gas station.
6. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines, Section 15311(a), Class 11.

FINDINGS
Per P.G.M.C. 23.70.060(f):
1. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood;

The surrounding area is developed with many service-type businesses, the proposed rebranding of 
the gas station will not make it appear incompatible. 

2. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 
impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be 
improving the subject property;

The proposed rebranding will not have a negative impact on the neighborhood or impair the 
desirability for investment. 

3. The board has been guided by and has made reference to applicable provisions of the architectural review 
guidelines in making its determinations on single-family residences.

N/A.

4.         The proposed sign effectively conveys the business identity to the public and possess pleasing 
elements of design that protect and enhance the architectural character and harmony of the buildings and 
neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed sign effectively conveys the business’ identity and purpose.

PERMIT
Sign Permit #20-0040 to allow the refacing of three (3) existing signs and the installation of eight (8) new signs to 
read “Valero” in various locations around the property.
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied 

for within one (1) year from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must 
be made prior to the expiration date. 

Page 63 of 118



2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth 
in the application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must 
be reviewed and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval.

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the 
CDD Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms 
and conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made 
and approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code.

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building 
Departments are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-
way shall require an encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.  

5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Valero”, on file with 
the Community Development Department dated April 10, 2020 and to the Building Code, with the exception 
of any subsequently approved changes.

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction:  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, 
and the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root 
zone of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review 
grading, drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to 
determine required minimum Tree protection standards during construction.

7. Sign Lighting: All proposed lighting shall conform with the requirements of PGMC Section 20.04.050(f).

8. 20-Foot Apex: The signs shall not be located within the 20-foot apex at the corner of the parcels for 
vehicular safety and visibility.

9. Building Plans: All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY
OF PACIFIC GROVE:

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit.

2. The Board authorizes Approval of Sign Permit #20-0040 to allow the refacing of three (3) exiting signs 
and the installation of eight (8) new signs to read “Valero” in various locations around the property. 

3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period.

4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and
agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions.

Page 2 of 3
Sign Permit #20-0040

Page 64 of 118



PASSED AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
BOARD OF THE CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE ON THE 9th DAY OF JUNE, 2020, BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:

NOES:

APPROVED:

_______________________________
               Sarah Boyle, Chair

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to,
and comply with, said terms and conditions.

Tora Oil, Owner                                Date

Page 3 of 3
Sign Permit #20-0040

Page 65 of 118



Page 66 of 118



1
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 
C

A
 9

3
9
5
0

N

F
O

R
E

S
T

 H
IL

L
 B

LV
D

.

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1/
32

’’
=

 1
’-

0’
’

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 

FOREST AVE.

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IT

E

C
A

N
O

P
Y

47
’-

 9
”

21’- 0”

32
’-

 9
”

62’- 1”

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 67 of 118



2
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
/F

 P
R

IC
E

/I
D

 S
IG

N

R
E

L
A

M
P

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 A

N
D

 T
E

S
T

.
R

E
F

A
C

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

/F
 P

R
IC

E
/I

D
 S

IG
N

48
.3

9 
sq

.f
t

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3/
8’

’=
 1

’-
0’

’

5’
- 

1”

9’- 6 1/4”

7’ - 0”

PA
IN

T
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
C

A
B

IN
E

T
, 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

R
S

,
A

N
D

 P
O

L
E

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

V
A

L
E

R
O

 L
IG

H
T

 G
R

A
Y

8”
 L

E
D

P
R

IC
E

 D
IG

IT

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

X
4-

9-
20

, 
F

L
E

E
T

 S
IG

N
N

O
T

 A
L

L
O

W
E

D
 B

Y
 C

IT
Y

.

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 68 of 118



3
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
/F

 P
R

IC
E

/I
D

 S
IG

N

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

36
 1

/2
’’

  

73’’  

8”
 L

E
D

P
R

IC
E

 D
IG

IT

R
E

L
A

M
P

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 A

N
D

 T
E

S
T

.
R

E
F

A
C

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

/F
 P

R
IC

E
/I

D
 S

IG
N

18
.5

0 
sq

.f
t

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3/
8’

’=
 1

’-
0’

’

PA
IN

T
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
C

A
B

IN
E

T
, 

R
E

T
A

IN
E

R
S

,
A

N
D

 L
IG

H
T

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 
V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

IG
H

T
 G

R
A

Y

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

144’’  

168’’  

L
O

W
E

R
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

F
R

O
M

 1
4’

-0
” 

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 H

E
IG

H
T

T
O

 1
2’

-0
” 

F
R

O
M

 G
R

A
D

E
.

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 69 of 118



4
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 N
O

R
T

H
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

3
6
’’

N
O

R
T

H
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
  

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1
/8

’’=
1
’-
0
’’

47
’-

9’
’

3
6
’’

S
O

U
T

H
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
  

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1
/8

’’=
1
’-
0
’’

47
’-

9’
’

2’-
0”

PR
E-

FA
B

CO
RN

ER
PA

NE
L

N
O

T
E

S
: 

PA
IN

T
 A

L
L

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

M
P

E
R

 P
O

L
E

S
 A

N
D

 B
O

L
L

A
R

D
S

 V
A

L
E

R
O

 B
L

U
E

 .
PA

IN
T

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

IG
H

T
 G

R
A

Y
.

PA
IN

T
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 I
S

L
A

N
D

 C
U

R
B

S
 (

F
A

C
E

S
 O

N
L

Y
) 

V
A

L
E

R
O

 D
A

R
K

 G
R

A
Y

.
R

E
M

O
V

E
 A

N
Y

 A
D

 S
IG

N
S

 A
N

D
 B

A
N

N
E

R
S

 O
N

 B
U

M
P

E
R

 P
O

L
E

S
 O

R
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 C

O
L

U
M

N
S

.
R

E
M

O
V

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

S
H

 A
N

D
 W

A
S

H
 C

A
D

D
IE

S
 A

N
D

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
 N

E
W

 V
A

L
E

R
O

 T
R

A
S

H
 C

A
D

D
IE

S
.

IL
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

D
V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

E
D

W
O

R
D

 M
A

R
K

 S
IG

N

IL
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

D
V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

E
D

W
O

R
D

 M
A

R
K

 S
IG

N

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
C

A
N

O
P

Y
 T

O
 3

6”

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

.

IN
S

T
A

L
L

 N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

, 
U

S
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

N
S

.

IN
S

T
A

L
L

E
R

 T
O

 S
E

A
L

 A
L

L
 

N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

IN
S

T
A

L
L

 N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

, 
U

S
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

N
S

.

IN
S

T
A

L
L

E
R

 T
O

 S
E

A
L

 A
L

L
 

N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

W
A

S
H

, 
P

R
E

P,
 P

R
IM

E
 &

PA
IN

T
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 C

E
IL

IN
G

W
A

S
H

, 
P

R
E

P,
 P

R
IM

E
 &

PA
IN

T
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 C

E
IL

IN
G

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 70 of 118



5
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
A

S
T

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

N
O

T
E

S
: 

PA
IN

T
 A

L
L

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

M
P

E
R

 P
O

L
E

S
 A

N
D

 B
O

L
L

A
R

D
S

 V
A

L
E

R
O

 B
L

U
E

 .
PA

IN
T

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

IG
H

T
 G

R
A

Y
.

PA
IN

T
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 I
S

L
A

N
D

 C
U

R
B

S
 (

F
A

C
E

S
 O

N
L

Y
) 

V
A

L
E

R
O

 D
A

R
K

 G
R

A
Y

.
R

E
M

O
V

E
 A

N
Y

 A
D

 S
IG

N
S

 A
N

D
 B

A
N

N
E

R
S

 O
N

 B
U

M
P

E
R

 P
O

L
E

S
 O

R
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 C

O
L

U
M

N
S

.
R

E
M

O
V

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

S
H

 A
N

D
 W

A
S

H
 C

A
D

D
IE

S
 A

N
D

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
 N

E
W

 V
A

L
E

R
O

 T
R

A
S

H
 C

A
D

D
IE

S
.

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
C

A
N

O
P

Y
 T

O
 3

6”

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

.

36”

IL
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

D
V

A
L

E
R

O
L

O
G

O

21
’-

0’
’

21
’-

0’
’

IN
S

T
A

L
L

 N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

, 
U

S
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

N
S

.

IN
S

T
A

L
L

E
R

 T
O

 S
E

A
L

 A
L

L
 

N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

IN
S

T
A

L
L

 N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

, 
U

S
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

N
S

.

IN
S

T
A

L
L

E
R

 T
O

 S
E

A
L

 A
L

L
 

N
E

W
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 L

IG
H

T
S

W
A

S
H

, 
P

R
E

P,
 P

R
IM

E
 &

PA
IN

T
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 C

E
IL

IN
G

W
A

S
H

, 
P

R
E

P,
 P

R
IM

E
 &

PA
IN

T
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 C

E
IL

IN
G

7’
-0

’’

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 71 of 118



6
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
A

S
T

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

N
O

T
E

S
: 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
N

D
 D

IS
P

O
S

E
 O

F
 A

L
L

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
D

 P
A

N
E

L
S

, B
A

N
N

E
R

S
  A

N
D

 W
IN

D
O

W
 D

E
C

A
L

S
 

PA
IN

T
 F

R
O

N
T

 A
N

D
 T

W
O

 (
2)

 S
ID

E
S

 O
F

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 S

A
N

D
 S

T
O

N
E

 (
D

O
 N

O
T

 P
A

IN
T

 B
A

C
K

) 
PA

IN
T

 F
R

O
N

T
 A

N
D

 T
W

O
 (

2)
 S

ID
E

S
 O

F
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

R
IM

 S
W

 7
71

8 
O

A
K

 C
R

E
E

K
.

PA
IN

T
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
T

O
N

E
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 S

A
N

D
.

PA
IN

T
 A

L
L

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

M
P

E
R

 P
O

L
E

S
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 B

L
U

E
PA

IN
T

 A
L

L
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 C
U

R
B

S
 (

FA
C

E
S

 O
N

L
Y

) 
V

A
L

E
R

O
 D

A
R

K
 G

R
A

Y
.

R
E

FA
C

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

IG
N

.

35
’-

 0
”

V
E

R
IF

Y

62
’-

 1
”

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 N
O

R
T

H
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1/
8’

’=
 1

’-
0’

’
E

A
S

T
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1/
8’

’=
 1

’-
0’

’
N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

15
’-

 6
”

2’- 2 3/4”

S
C

A
L

E
: 

1/
4’

’=
 1

’-
0’

’

R
E

L
A

M
P

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

 A
N

D
 T

E
S

T
R

E
F

A
C

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

/F
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

IG
N

. 
M

O
L

D
E

D
 F

A
C

E
, 2

nd
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 V
IN

Y
L

 D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IO

N
.

34
.5

5 
sq

.f
t.

N
O

 T
O

U
C

H
 R

O
O

F. P
A

IN
T

 P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
L

Y
 P

A
IN

T
E

D
B

A
Y

 D
O

O
R

S
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 S

A
N

D
.

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

S
D

I 
T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 N

E
W

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

R
S

T
O

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
 M

IS
S

IN
G

.

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 72 of 118



7
 O

F
 7

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

PA
IN

T
 B

U
M

P
E

R
 P

O
L

E
S

 V
A

L
E

R
O

 B
L

U
E

.
PA

IN
T

 P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
L

Y
 P

A
IN

T
E

D
 G

U
A

R
D

 R
A

IL
S

V
A

L
E

R
O

 L
IG

H
T

 G
R

A
Y

.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
L

L
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 A

D
 S

IG
N

S
 A

N
D

 A
D

 F
R

A
M

E
S

F
R

O
M

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
.

PA
IN

T
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

V
A

L
E

R
O

 S
A

N
D

.
PA

IN
T

 P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
L

Y
 P

A
IN

T
E

D
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
 

D
O

O
R

S
 V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

IG
H

T
 G

R
A

Y
.

PA
IN

T
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 L
IG

H
T

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
V

A
L

E
R

O
 L

IG
H

T
 G

R
A

Y
.

N
O

 T
O

U
C

H
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 A

IR
 &

 W
A

T
E

R
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
.

PA
IN

T
 P

R
E

V
IO

U
S

L
Y

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

 S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 C
U

R
B

S
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 Y

E
L

L
O

W
.

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 73 of 118



D
IS

P
.

0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
C

A
L

S
A

N
D

 L
O

G
O

 O
N

 B
O

N
N

E
T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
IS

P
E

N
S

E
R

F
O

R
E

S
T

 H
IL

L
 B

LV
D

.

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 

FOREST AVE.

C
A

N
O

P
Y

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
C

A
L

S
A

N
D

 L
O

G
O

 O
N

 B
O

N
N

E
T

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

N
E

W
 D

IS
P

E
N

S
E

R
S

 T
O

 B
E

 F
A

C
T

O
R

Y
 I

M
A

G
E

D

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 V
A

L
E

R
O

 D
IS

P
E

N
S

E
R

 F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

S
D

I 
T

O
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

N
D

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
 B

O
N

N
E

T
S

, A
N

D
 W

A
R

N
IN

G
 D

E
C

A
L

S
 O

N
L

Y

P
U

M
P

 T
O

P
P

E
R

A
D

 F
R

A
M

E

 

 

 

58"

U
S

E
 T

E
M

P
L

A
T

E
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 F
O

R
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
IS

P
E

N
S

E
R

S

20
.8

8 
S

F

0.
31

 s
q.

ft
. x

 8
ea

.

35
 3

/4
”

7 /12”

1.
86

 s
q.

 f
t. 

x 
8e

a.

14
 1

/2
”

3”

14
”

11  1/2”

0.
88

 s
q.

 f
t. 

x 
4e

a.

61
 1

/2
”

29”

36
 1

/2
”

24 3/8”

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 74 of 118



0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

C
H

A
N

G
E

A
B

L
E

 L
E

D
 N

U
M

E
R

A
L

S
:

A
M

B
E

R
 L

E
D

 N
U

M
E

R
A

L
S

B
L

A
C

K
 B

A
C

K
G

R
O

U
N

D

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

R
E

L
A

M
P

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 A

N
D

 T
E

S
T

.
R

E
F

A
C

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

/F
 P

R
IC

E
/I

D
 S

IG
N

48
.3

9 
sq

.f
t

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3/
8’

’=
 1

’-
0’

’

5’
- 

1”

9’- 6 1/4”

7’ - 0”

8”
 L

E
D

P
R

IC
E

 D
IG

IT

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

36
 1

/2
’’

  

73’’  

8”
 L

E
D

P
R

IC
E

 D
IG

IT

R
E

L
A

M
P

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 A

N
D

 T
E

S
T

.
R

E
F

A
C

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 D

/F
 P

R
IC

E
/I

D
 S

IG
N

18
.5

0 
sq

.f
t

S
C

A
L

E
: 

3
/8

’’
=

 1
’-

0
’’

144’’  

168’’  

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 75 of 118



0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

A
C

M
  F

A
S

C
IA

 W
IT

H
 I

L
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 C

O
P

Y

.0
50

” 
W

H
IT

E
 A

L
U

M
IN

U
M

 R
E

T
U

R
N

S 

.0
50

” 
 A

L
U

M
IN

U
M

 B
A

C
K

S 

L
E

D
s 

PE
R

 V
A

L
E

R
O

SP
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

A
PP

R
O

V
E

D
 S

U
PP

L
IE

R

PO
W

E
R

 S
U

PP
LY

D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T 
SW

IT
C

H

PR
IM

A
R

Y
 C

IR
C

U
IT

WALL OR FASCIA

W
A

L
L

 A
N

C
H

O
R

S
O

R
 O

R
#
1
2
 T

E
C

 S
C

R
E

W
S

 x
 1

” 
L

O
N

G
(T

Y
P.

 4
 T

O
 6

 P
E

R
 L

O
G

O
/L

E
T

T
E

R
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

P
O

L
Y

C
A

R
B

 C
L

O
U

D
 S

IG
N

IL
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 W

H
IT

E
 O

U
T

L
IN

E
A

R
O

U
N

D
 L

E
T

T
E

R
S

 O
N

 F
A

C
E

W
IT

H
 I

L
L

U
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 W

H
IT

E
R

E
T

U
R

N
S

1
 3

/8
’’

 x
 3

 1
/4

’’
 1

6
 G

A
 G

al
v.

 
S

te
el

 A
ng

le

1
 3

/8
’’

 x
 3

 1
/4

’’
 1

6
 G

A
 G

al
v.

 S
te

el
 A

n
gl

e

#
 1

2
 x

 1
" 

H
E
X

 W
A

S
H

E
R

 
H

E
A

D
D

R
IL

L 
&

 T
A

P
 S

M
S
 

(3
’-

0
” 

T
O

 4
’-

0
” 

 O
.C

 -
 A

T
T
A

C
H

E
D

 
T
O

 E
X

IS
T
IN

G
 C

A
N

O
P

Y
 B

R
A

C
E
S
)

NEW ACM PANEL

#
1

2
 X

 3
/4

’’
 T

E
K

 S
C

R
E

W
S

(4
 T

O
P
, 
4
 B

O
T

T
O

M
, 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 8

 
P

E
R

 1
0

' 
P

A
N

E
L

)

W
O

R
D

M
A

R
K

 &
 L

O
G

O
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
  L

E
D

  I
L

L
U

M
IN

A
T

IO
N

2
’-
9

”

3
’-
6

”

4
’-
0

”

2’- 9’’  

11
’-
 7

’’ 
 

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 76 of 118



0
1

.0
6

.2
0

S
M

11
4
0
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 A

V
E

.
P

A
C

IF
IC

 G
R

O
V

E
, 

C
A

 9
3
9
5
0

0
1

.1
6

.2
0

S
M

E
Y

E
B

R
O

W
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 V

IE
W

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

  L
E

D
 I

L
L

U
M

IN
A

T
IO

N

0
1

.2
7

.2
0

B
A

0
4

.0
9

.2
0

S
M

0
5

.1
8

.2
0

S
M

Page 77 of 118



Page 78 of 118



Agenda No. 7 C 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 06/09/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0069 for 1208 Surf Avenue (APN 006-012-011).
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing

Facilities

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the project subject to the recommended findings, conditions of approval and a Class 1 CEQA
exemption.

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The approximately 9,094 sq. ft. property is located in a neighborhood with similarly sized lots. The
property itself slopes to down to the north, away from the street. The lot is currently developed with a
2,317 sq. ft. two-story single-family residence and attached two car garage.
 
Surrounding Land Uses
The parcel’s immediate vicinity is developed primarily with one- and two-story residences of various
architectural styles.

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for orderly, well-planned, and balanced
development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s infrastructure,
and the City’s ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project helps the City achieve several of
its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is compatible with the Residential Medium Density
land use designation.
 
Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
The proposed project is in full compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.56 (R-1-H).
This includes and is not limited to the height limit, allowable site and building coverage, and gross floor
area. The allowed Gross Floor Area for this lot is 3,735 sq. ft., when complete the property will have a
gross floor area of 3,700 sq. ft. The maximum allowed building coverage for this lot is 3,182 sf, when
complete the project will have a building coverage of 1,884 sf. The maximum allowed site coverage is
5,456 sf. When complete, the property will have a site coverage of 2,359 sf, or 25%.
 

Page 79 of 118

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2356.html#23.56
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2356.html#23.56
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2356.html#23.56


Architecture and Design Considerations
The project will result in a two-story, single-family residence of 3,700 sq. ft. The proposed exterior
finishes include hardie panel siding, asphalt shingle roofing, aluminum clad windows, and a glass guard
for the rear deck.
 
The proposed architectural style, layout, and proposed materials assist the project in complying with a
variety of the recommendations in the Residential Design Guidelines, including the following:
 
Guidelines No. 5: Attempt to locate taller sections of buildings where they will not obstruct sunlight to
adjacent yards, patios, or rooms.
The proposed addition will be set towards the back of the lot and will not cast shade on to adjoining
properties due to its orientation with the sun. 
 
Guidelines No. 7: Second floor balconies and decks should be designed and located to minimize the
loss of privacy for neighboring properties.
The proposed deck will be at the rear of the house and far enough from the edges of the property that it
will not negatively impact the privacy of existing neighbors. The property to the rear of 1208 Surf will be
screened by large trees and brush.
 
Guideline No. 27: A building should be in scale with its site.
The proposed addition and final residence will not feel out of scale with the site. The proposed alterations
do not max out the gross floor area allowed for the site and they are farther inside the lot than the
required setback for that area.
 
Guideline No. 31: Additions should be designed so that the pitch of the new roof matches of
complements the pitch of the existing roof lines. 
The roof pitch of the proposed additions (3:12) will match the roof lines of the current residence.
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA)
The proposed project qualifies for a Class 1 exemption from CEQA requirements, pursuant to Section
15301(e) – Existing Facilities. The proposed addition does not present any unusual circumstances that
would result in a potentially significant impact to the environment. The proposed alterations do not
constitute a substantial adverse impact, thus conforming to the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions listed under §15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines. Staff
finds that none of these exceptions apply and that the proposed project qualifies for the Class 1 exemption.

Attachments
Application 
Project Data Sheet 
Permit 
Notice of Exemption 
Plans 

Page 80 of 118



Page 81 of 118



Page 82 of 118



Page 83 of 118



Page 84 of 118



 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE 

Community Development Department – Planning Division 
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd 

 

 

ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) 20-0069 
FOR A PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1208 SURF TO ALLOW THE ADDITION OF 1,383 SQ. FT. TO THE 

FIRST AND SECOND STORIES OF AN EXISTING 2,317 SQ. FT. TWO STORY, SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENCE WITH AN ATTACHED GARAGE.  

FACTS 
1. The subject site is located at 1208 Surf Ave, Pacific Grove CA, APN 006-012-011 
2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific Grove 

General Plan Land Use Map. 
3. The project site is located in the R-1-H zoning district. 
4. The subject site is 9,094 square feet. 
5. The subject site is developed with a single family dwelling and attached two-car garage. 
6. The subject site is in the Area of Biological Significance and the Archaeological Zone. 
7. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines 15301 (e) – Existing Facilities 
AP FINDINGS 
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1-H zoning district including 

building coverage and height requirements; 
 

2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because 
the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other 
residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines No.’s 5, 7, 
27 and 31; 

 
3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 

impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property, and; 

 
4. The Staff have been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review 

Guidelines in making its determinations on single-family residences. 
PERMIT 
Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0069 to allow the addition of 1,383 sq. ft. to an existing 2,317 sq. ft. two story, single-family 
residence with an attached garage. 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within one (1) year from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date.  

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval. 

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code. 

Page 85 of 118



 

Page 2 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 20-0069 

 

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.   
 

5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “Finn Residence” dated 
4/23/20, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with the exception of 
any subsequently approved changes. 
 

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction. 
 

7. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12 
 
 

8. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 
removed. 
 

9. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department. 
 

10. Archaeology. If cultural resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted 
within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist.  If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF 
PACIFIC GROVE: 
 

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference 
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit. 
 

2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP 20-0069 to allow the addition of 1,383 sq. ft. to the first and second 
stories of an existing 2,317 sq. ft. two story, single-family residence with an attached garage. 

 
3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period. 

 
4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and 

agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions. 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 9th day 
of June, 2020, by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT:   

Page 86 of 118



 

Page 3 of 3 
 Permit No. AP 20-0069 

 

                                                  
APPROVED: 

 
      _______________________________ 
                     Sarah Boyle, Chair 
 
The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions. 

 
 
 
Gabriela Navarrete, Owner  Date 
 
 

Page 87 of 118



Page 88 of 118



P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L

I
N

E

G
R

A
S

S

S
Y

M
B

O
L
S

 
L
E

G
E

N
D

W
A

L
L

 
-
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
(
E

T
R

)

G
R

A
V

E
L

S
Y

M
B

O
L
S

 
L
E

G
E

N
D

W
A

L
L

 
-
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
(
E

T
R

)

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

A
B

B
R

E
V

I
A

T
I
O

N
S

W
O

O
D

 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G
 
(
R

O
U

G
H

)

W
O

O
D

 
B

L
O

C
K

I
N

G
 

W
O

O
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

 
W

A
L

L
S

 
(
2

x
4

 
S

T
U

D
S

 

@
 
1

6
"
 
O

/
C

,
 
1

/
2

"
 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
E

A
C

H

S
I
D

E
)
,
 
O

R
 
2

x
4

 
S

T
U

D
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
W

A
L

L
.

D
O

O
R

 
S

Y
M

B
O

L
,
 
S

E
E

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
S

Y
M

B
O

L
,
 
S

E
E

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

H
E

I
G

H
T

 
A

B
O

V
E

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

.
+

3
'
-
0
"

P
A

R
T

I
T

I
O

N
 
T

Y
P

E
,
 
S

E
E

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

3

D
E

T
A

I
L

,
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
,
 
P

L
A

N
,

O
R

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
N

U
M

B
E

R

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
I
S

 
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
(
I
N

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
)

O
R

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
V

I
E

W

+
0
'
-
0
"

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
L

E
V

E
L

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
V

I
E

W

+
0
'
-
0
"

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 
W

H
E

R
E

O
F

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

 
C

U
T

D
I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
V

I
E

W

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
N

U
M

B
E

R

2
2

A
5

I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
S

 
D

I
R

E
C

T
I
O

N
 

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
N

U
M

B
E

R

O
F

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
V

I
E

W

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 
W

H
E

R
E

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
S

 
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

1
9

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
I
S

 
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 
W

H
E

R
E

 

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
O

F

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
N

U
M

B
E

R

7
A

8

D
I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 
N

O
R

T
H

D
I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

D
I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
O

F

C
A

L
L

E
D

 
N

O
R

T
H

T
R

U
E

 
N

O
R

T
H

S
T

U
D

S

(
L

I
N

E
)

S
U

R
F

A
C

E

A
P

P
L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

 

2
5

A
8

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
W

A
L
L
S

,
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

,
 
D

O
O

R
S

,

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S
 
&

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S

1
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
S

2
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
C

O
D

E

3
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
M

E
C

H
A

N
I
C

A
L
 
C

O
D

E

4
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E

5
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 
C

O
D

E

6
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
F

I
R

E
 
C

O
D

E

7
.

2
0
1
6
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
G

R
E

E
N

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
S

8
.

A
L
L
 
O

T
H

E
R

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
A

N
D

 
L
O

C
A

L
 
L
A

W
S

,

O
R

D
I
N

A
N

C
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
G

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

9
.

C
A

L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
C

O
D

E

N

 

&
A

N
D

K
I
T

.
K

I
T

C
H

E
N

<
A

N
G

L
E

L
T

.
L
I
G

H
T

@
A

T
M

A
X

.
M

A
X

I
M

U
M

C
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
I
N

E
M

E
C

H
.

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L

D
I
A

M
E

T
E

R
 
O

R
 
R

O
U

N
D

M
E

M
B

.
M

E
M

B
R

E
A

N
E

#
P

O
U

N
D

 
O

R
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
M

E
T

.
M

E
T

A
L

(
E

)
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
M

F
R

.
M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

B
D

.
B

O
A

R
D

M
H

.
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

B
I
T

U
M

.
B

I
T

U
M

I
N

O
U

S
M

I
N

.
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

B
L
D

.
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
M

I
R

.
M

I
R

R
O

R

B
L
K

.
B

L
O

C
K

M
I
S

C
.

M
I
S

C
E

L
L
A

N
E

O
U

S

B
O

T
.

B
O

T
T

O
M

M
T

D
.

M
O

U
N

T
E

D

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

M
U

L
.

M
U

L
L
I
O

N

C
I
.

C
A

S
T

 
I
R

O
N

N
O

.
 
#

N
U

M
B

E
R

C
L
G

.
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
N

O
M

.
N

O
M

I
N

A
L

C
L
O

.
C

L
O

S
E

T
N

T
S

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

C
L
R

.
C

L
E

A
R

O
.
A

.
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

C
O

L
.

C
O

L
U

M
N

O
/
C

O
N

 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
O

N
C

.
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
O

D
O

U
T

S
I
D

E
 
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R

C
O

N
N

.
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
O

P
N

G
.

O
P

E
N

I
N

G

C
O

N
S

T
.

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
O

P
P

.
O

P
P

O
S

I
T

E

C
O

R
R

.
C

O
R

R
I
D

O
R

P
L
.

P
L
A

T
E

C
N

T
R

.
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

P
.
L
.
A

M
.

P
L
A

S
T

I
C

 
L
A

M
I
N

A
T

E

C
T

R
.

C
E

N
T

E
R

P
L
A

S
.

P
L
A

S
T

E
R

C
T

D
.

C
E

N
T

E
R

E
D

(
O

N
 
S

P
A

C
E

)
P

L
Y

W
D

.
P

L
Y

W
O

O
D

D
B

L
.

D
O

U
B

L
E

P
R

.
P

A
I
R

D
E

T
.

D
E

T
A

I
L

P
T

.
P

O
I
N

T

D
I
A

.
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R
P

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E

D
I
M

.
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
P

R
C

S
T

.
P

R
E

-
C

A
S

T

D
D

R
Y

E
R

 
M

A
C

H
I
N

E
P

T
N

.
P

A
R

T
I
T

I
O

N

D
N

.
D

O
W

N
R

.
R

I
S

E
R

D
R

.
D

O
O

R
R

A
D

.
R

A
D

I
U

S

D
S

.
D

O
W

N
 
S

P
O

U
T

R
E

F
.

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E

D
W

G
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
R

E
F

R
.

R
E

F
R

I
G

E
R

A
T

O
R

E
A

.
E

A
C

H
R

G
T

R
.

R
E

G
I
S

T
E

R

E
.
J
.

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
 
J
O

I
N

T
R

E
I
N

F
.

R
E

I
N

F
O

R
C

E
D

E
L
.

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
R

E
Q

.
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

E
L
E

C
T

.
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L

R
E

S
I
L
.

R
E

S
I
L
I
E

N
T

E
M

E
R

G
.

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
R

M
.

R
O

O
M

E
N

C
L
.

E
N

C
L
O

S
U

R
E

R
O

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G

E
P

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
P

A
N

E
L

R
W

D
.

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

E
Q

.
E

Q
U

A
L

R
W

L
R

A
I
N

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
L
E

A
D

E
R

E
Q

P
T

.
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

S
C

S
O

L
I
D

 
C

O
R

E

E
T

R
.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

S
C

H
E

D
.

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

E
X

P
O

.
E

X
P

O
S

E
D

S
E

C
T

.
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

E
X

P
.

E
X

P
A

N
S

I
O

N
S

S
H

E
L
F

E
X

T
.

E
X

T
E

R
I
O

R
S

H
R

.
S

H
O

W
E

R

F
B

F
L
A

T
 
B

A
R

S
H

T
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G

F
D

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

I
M

.
S

I
M

I
L
A

R

F
D

N
.

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
I
O

N
S

F
B

S
P

L
I
T

 
F

A
C

E
 
B

L
O

C
K

F
I
N

.
F

I
N

I
S

H
S

H
T

.
 
V

I
N

.
S

H
E

E
T

 
V

I
N

Y
L

F
L
.

F
L
O

O
R

S
Q

.
S

Q
U

A
R

E

F
L
A

S
H

.
F

L
A

S
H

I
N

G
S

H
T

.
D

R
A

W
I
N

G

F
L
U

O
R

.
F

L
U

O
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

S
S

T
.

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L

F
/
C

F
A

C
E

 
O

F
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
S

S
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
S

I
N

K

F
/
F

F
A

C
E

 
O

F
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
S

T
A

.
S

T
A

T
I
O

N

F
/
S

F
A

C
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
U

D
S

S
T

D
.

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

F
X

.
F

I
X

E
D

S
T

D
.

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

F
S

F
U

L
L
 
S

I
Z

E
S

T
O

R
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

F
T

.
F

O
O

T
 
O

R
 
F

E
E

T
S

T
R

L
.

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

F
T

.
F

O
O

T
 
O

R
 
F

E
E

T
S

T
R

L
.

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

F
T

G
.

F
O

O
T

I
N

G
S

U
S

P
.

S
U

S
P

E
N

D
E

D

F
U

R
R

.
F

U
R

R
I
N

G
S

Y
M

.
S

Y
M

M
E

T
R

I
C

A
L

G
A

.
G

A
U

G
E

T
R

D
.

T
R

E
A

D

G
A

L
V

.
G

A
L
V

A
N

I
Z

E
D

T
B

T
O

W
E

L
 
B

A
R

G
B

.
G

R
A

B
 
B

A
R

T
B

D
T

O
 
B

E
 
D

E
T

E
R

M
I
N

E
D

G
L
.

G
L
A

S
S

T
C

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
C

U
R

B

G
N

D
.

G
R

O
U

N
D

T
E

L
.

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E

G
R

.
G

R
A

D
E

T
E

R
.

T
E

R
R

A
Z

Z
O

G
W

B
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
W

A
L
L
 
B

O
A

R
D

T
H

K
.

T
H

I
C

K

G
Y

P
.

G
Y

P
S

U
M

T
P

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

H
D

W
D

.
H

A
R

D
W

O
O

D
T

W
T

O
P

 
O

F
 
W

A
L
L

H
D

W
E

.
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
T

Y
P

.
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L

H
M

H
O

L
L
O

W
 
M

E
T

A
L

U
N

F
.

U
N

F
I
N

I
S

H
E

D

H
O

R
I
Z

.
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
V

E
R

T
.

V
E

R
T

I
C

A
L

H
.
R

.
H

A
N

D
 
R

A
I
L

W
W

A
S

H
E

R
 
M

A
C

H
I
N

E

H
T

.
H

E
I
G

H
T

W
C

W
A

T
E

R
 
C

L
O

S
E

T

I
.
D

.
I
N

S
I
D

E
 
D

I
A

M
E

T
E

R
W

D
.

W
O

O
D

I
N

S
U

L
.

I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
W

/
O

W
I
T

H
O

U
T

I
N

T
.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
W

P
W

A
T

E
R

P
R

O
O

F

J
T

.
J
O

I
N

T
W

T
.

W
E

I
G

H
T

A

S
I
D

E
W

A
L

K

1

L

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
I
N

D
E

X

A
0

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

A
1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

A
2

(
E

)
 
D

E
M

O
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
L
E

V
E

L
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
3

(
E

)
 
D

E
M

O
 
M

A
I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
4

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
M

A
I
N

 
L
E

V
E

L
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

A
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

A
7

(
E

)
 
&

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

A
8
 

(
E

)
 
&

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

A
9

(
E

)
 
&

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

A
1
0

(
E

)
 
&

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

A
S

S
E

S
O

R
 
M

A
P

N
S

N
O

R
T

H

1

S
C

O
P

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

1
2
0
8
 
S

U
R

F
 
A

V
E

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

2

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

S
E

T
 
B

A
C

K

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

(
E

)
 
1

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
0

N
S

A
B

B
R

E
V

I
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
Y

M
B

O
L
S

 
L
E

G
E

N
D

D
A

T
A

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

S
C

O
P

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
I
N

D
E

X

A
P

P
L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

P
L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
D

A
T

A

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N
S

-
 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L
I
N

G
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
H

O
U

S
E

-
 
1
,
1
7
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
1
,
7
3
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T

U
P

D
A

T
E

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

,
 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
,

P
L
U

M
B

I
N

G
,
 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
A

N
D

 
M

E
C

H
A

N
I
C

A
L
.

-
 
M

A
K

E
 
T

H
E

 
H

O
M

E
 
M

O
R

E
 
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 
E

F
F

I
C

I
E

N
C

Y
.

-
 
2
0
4
.
3
7
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
(
E

)
 
G

A
R

A
G

E

(
E

)
 
H

O
U

S
E

1
,
7
3
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T

M
A

I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
1
,
2
7
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T

M
A

I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
5
4
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

4
6
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
6
3
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
H

O
U

S
E

2
,
9
1
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T

(
E

)
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
5
8
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
2
0
4
.
3
7
 
S

Q
.
F

T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
7
8
7
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T

D
A

T
A

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

Page 89 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

6
0

'
-
1

3 4

"

S
U

R
F

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

(
E

)
 
2

"
 
Ø

 
 
T

R
E

E

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

D
E

C
K

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
&

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

1
2

0
8

 
S

U
R

F
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

P
A

C
I
F

I
C

 
G

R
O

V
E

 
A

P
N

 
#

 
0

0
3

-
4

1
-
0

0
2

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

(
E

)
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
1

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

&
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

(
E

)
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

(
E

)
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

L

P

L

P

L

P

1
1
1
'
-
6
"

1
2

0
0

 
S

U
R

F

A
V

E
N

U
E

1
2

1
9

 
O

C
E

A
N

V
I
E

W
 
B

L
V

D

1
2

0
9

 
O

C
E

A
N

V
I
E

W
 
B

L
V

D

5
7

'
-
1

"

D
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
S

3

3

'-
1

1

3

4

"

D

I
S

T

A

N

C

E

 
B

E

T

W

E

E

N

 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

S

1
2

0
5

 
O

C
E

A
N

V
I
E

W
 
B

L
V

D

2

9

'-
8

1

2

"

D

I
S

T

A

N

C

E

 
B

E

T

W

E

E

N

 
B

U

I
L

D

I
N

G

S

1

0

'-
0

"

R

E

A

R

 
Y

A

R

D

1
0

'
-
0

"

15'-0"

1
0

'
-
0

"

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 
L

I
N

E

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

L
I
N

E

(
E

)
 
1

S
T

 
&

 
2

N
D

F
L

O
O

R

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

L
I
N

E

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

L
I
N

E

(
E

)
 
2

"
 
Ø

 
 
T

R
E

E

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

38'-2

1

4

"

5
1

'
-
6

"

D
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
S

39'-5"

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N

1

5

'-
6

"

2

2

'-
1

1

1

2

"

D

I
S

T

A

N

C

E

 
B

E

T

W

E

E

N

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 
2

N

D

 
S

T

O

R

Y

D

E

C

K

 
&

 
R

E

A

R

 
Y

A

R

D

D

I
S

T

A

N

C

E

 
B

E

T

W

E

E

N

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 
2

N

D

 
S

T

O

R

Y

D

E

C

K

 
&

 
R

E

A

R

 
Y

A

R

D

4
'
 

0
 
1
'
2
'
 

8
'

1
6
'

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N
O

T
E

:
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
S

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

(
E

)
 
1

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
2

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
1

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

Page 90 of 118

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



U
P

1

D
O

W
N

234567

123456

7

W
A

L
K

-
I
N

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

2
 
C

A
R

 
G

A
R

A
G

E

W

D

H
A

V
C

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

(
E

)
 
D

E
M

O
 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N
O

T
E

:
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

1

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

(
E

)
 
D

E
M

O
 
G

R
O

U
N

D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
2

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
L
E

G
E

N
D

W
A

L
L
-
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
(
E

T
R

)

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
W

A
L
L
S

,
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

,
 
D

O
O

R
S

,

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S
 
&

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

Page 91 of 118

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



U
P

1

D
O

W
N

234567

123456

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
T

I
L
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L
 
T

I
L
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

H
O

W
E

R

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
N

K

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
D

O
O

R

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
A

L
L
 
B

U
I
L
T

-
I
N

S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
A

L
L
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

I
N

G

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
T

I
L
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L
 
T

I
L
E

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

H
O

W
E

R

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

L
O

S
E

T

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
O

R

W
A

L
K

-
I
N

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

C
L

C
L

C
L

O
V

E
N

D
W

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

E
N

T
R

Y

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

E
C

K

(
E

)
D

E
C

K
S

U
N

 
R

O
O

M

G
R

E
A

T
 
R

O
O

M

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

(
E

)
 
D

E
M

O
 
M

A
I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N
O

T
E

:
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

1

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

(
E

)
 
D

E
M

O
 
M

A
I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
3

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
L
E

G
E

N
D

W
A

L
L
-
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

T
O

 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
(
E

T
R

)

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
W

A
L
L
S

,
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

,
 
D

O
O

R
S

,

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S
 
&

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

Page 92 of 118

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



W

D

1
0

'
-
6

"

4

1 2

"

1
0

'
-
6

"

4

1 2

"

5
'
-
0

"

4

1 2

"

6
'
-
3

1 4

"

4

1 2

"

2
5

'
-
6

"

5

1 4

"

5

1 4

"

6
0

'
-
1

3 4

"

5

1

4

"

20'-6

1

2

"

5

1

4

"

39'-5"

1
4

'
-
6

"

1'-1

1

2

"
14'-2

1

2

"

5

1

4

"

4'-5

1

4

"

12'-0"

5

1

4

"

21'-5"

17'-6

3

4

"

39'-5"

1
7

'
-
3

1 4

"

3
3

'
-
1

3 4

"

6
0

'
-
1

3 4

"

2
2

'
-
1

0
"

4

1

2

" 4

1

2

"

3'-9

1

2

"

5
'
-
5

1 2

"

4

1 2

"

2
3

'
-
0

"

5

1

4

"

17'-6

3

4

"

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

C
L

C
L

C
L

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

B
O

N
U

S
 
R

O
O

M

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

(
E

)
 
2
 
C

A
R

G
A

R
A

G
E

3
 
C

A
R

1

GECA B

FD

2

3
1

44
6

8
9

6
7

8
9

GCA B

FD

U
P

1

2

3

4

5

5

1

4

"

2'-8"

5

4

1 2

"

6

3 4

"

3
'
-
7

"

7
"

4
'
-
2

"

10

5
'
-
4

3 4

"

2'-8

1

2

"

5

1

4

" 5

1

4

"

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N
O

T
E

:
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

1

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
G

R
O

U
N

D

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
4

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

R
A

M
E

 
W

A
L

L
S

 
(
2

x
4

 
S

T
U

D
S

@
 
1

6
"
 
O

/
C

,
 
1

/
2

"
 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
E

A
C

H

S
I
D

E
)
,
 
O

R
 
2

x
4

 
S

T
U

D
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
W

A
L

L
.

W
A

L
L

 
-
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
(
E

T
R

)

S
Y

M
B

O
L
S

 
L
E

G
E

N
D

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

M
A

R
V

I
N

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
&

 
D

O
O

R
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 

E
X

T
R

U
D

E
D

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,

U
L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
 
E

X
T

R
E

M
E

L
Y

 
D

U
R

A
B

L
E

 
F

L
U

O
R

O
P

O
L
Y

M
A

R

P
A

I
N

T
 

F
I
N

I
S

H
 

W
I
T

H
 

7
0
%

 
P

V
D

F
.
 

T
H

I
S

 
C

O
A

T
I
N

G
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
O

F
F

E
R

S
 

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

I
N

G

R
E

S
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
H

U
M

I
D

I
T

Y
,
 
C

O
L
O

R
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
,
 
C

H
A

L
K

,
 
G

L
O

S
S

 
L
O

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

H
E

M
I
C

A
L
S

.

D
U

R
A

B
L
E

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

T
O

 
W

O
R

K
 

S
E

A
M

L
E

S
S

L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,

I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 

C
O

R
R

O
S

I
O

N
-
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

S
U

C
H

 
A

S
 

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L

M
U

L
T

I
-
P

O
I
N

T
 

L
O

C
K

 
B

O
L
T

S
 

A
N

D
 

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
,
 

P
V

D
 

H
A

N
D

L
E

 
S

E
T

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 

A
N

D

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
-
G

R
A

D
E

 
A

D
J
U

S
T

A
B

L
E

 
H

I
N

G
E

S
.

S
U

P
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

N
D

 
S

M
A

R
T

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

 
I
N

 
O

U
R

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
A

R
E

 
A

S
 
B

E
A

U
T

I
F

U
L
 
A

S

T
H

E
Y

 
A

R
E

 
S

T
R

O
N

G
.
U

S
E

 
H

I
G

H
-
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

C
O

A
T

I
N

G
 

M
E

E
T

S
 

A
A

M
A

 
2
6
0
5

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
F

O
R

 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

—
T

H
E

H
I
G

H
E

S
T

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

.

1

Page 93 of 118

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



9
'
-
1

1 2

"

4

1 2

"

1
1

'
-
1

0

1 2

"

4

1 2

"

5
'
-
0

"

5

1 4

"

6
'
-
1

3 4

"

5

1 4

"

2
5

'
-
6

"

5

1 4

"

5

1 4

"

6
0

'
-
1

3 4

"

5

1

4

"

36'-4

1

2

"

1'-4

1

2

"

38'-2

1

4

"

5

1 4

"

2
5

'
-
2

3 4

"

6

3 4

"

1'-1

1

2

"

12'-9

1

2

"

5

1

4

"

16'-0

1

4

"

4

1

2

"

7'-0"

5

1

4

"

24'-3

1

4

"

13'-11"

38'-2

1

4

"

1
0

'
-
7

3 4

"

7
"

2
6

'
-
2

3 4

"
1

1
'
-
2

3 4

"

5

1 4

"

GECA B

6
0

'
-
1

3 4

"

F

2
2

'
-
8

1 4

"

4'-0"

4

1

2

"

5'-9"

D

2
5

'
-
6

"

4

1 2

"

1
'
-
0

"

5'-1

1

2

"

3'-0"

6
'
-
3

1 4

"

3
'
-
3

"

1
4

'
-
0

"

4

1 2

"

8
'
-
9

"
3

'
-
3

"

3'-6" 2'-0" 2'-0"

4'-7

3

4

"

2
'
-
1

1 2

"

W
A

L
K

-
I
N

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

E
N

T
R

Y

L
I
B

R
A

R
Y

C
L

C
L

P
O

W
D

E
R

R
O

O
M

A

F

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M

GCB

D

D
I
N

I
G

 
R

O
O

M

D
E

C
K

1
3

'
-
0

"

4

1 2

"
4

1 2

"

U
P

1234567

D
O

W
N

1

2

3

4

56

U
P

123456789

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
2

3
1

44
6

8
9

6
7

8
9

5
10

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
M

A
I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

N
O

T
E

:
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
T

O
 
F

A
C

E
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

1

N
E

W
 
W

O
O

D
 
F

R
A

M
E

 
W

A
L

L
S

 
(
2

x
4

 
S

T
U

D
S

@
 
1

6
"
 
O

/
C

,
 
1

/
2

"
 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
E

A
C

H

S
I
D

E
)
,
 
O

R
 
2

x
4

 
S

T
U

D
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
W

A
L

L
.

W
A

L
L

 
-
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
(
E

T
R

)

S
Y

M
B

O
L
S

 
L
E

G
E

N
D

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
M

A
I
N

 
L
I
V

I
N

G

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
5

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

M
A

R
V

I
N

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
&

 
D

O
O

R
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 

E
X

T
R

U
D

E
D

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,

U
L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
 
E

X
T

R
E

M
E

L
Y

 
D

U
R

A
B

L
E

 
F

L
U

O
R

O
P

O
L
Y

M
A

R

P
A

I
N

T
 

F
I
N

I
S

H
 

W
I
T

H
 

7
0
%

 
P

V
D

F
.
 

T
H

I
S

 
C

O
A

T
I
N

G
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
O

F
F

E
R

S
 

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

I
N

G

R
E

S
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
H

U
M

I
D

I
T

Y
,
 
C

O
L
O

R
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
,
 
C

H
A

L
K

,
 
G

L
O

S
S

 
L
O

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

H
E

M
I
C

A
L
S

.

D
U

R
A

B
L
E

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

T
O

 
W

O
R

K
 

S
E

A
M

L
E

S
S

L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,

I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 

C
O

R
R

O
S

I
O

N
-
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

S
U

C
H

 
A

S
 

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L

M
U

L
T

I
-
P

O
I
N

T
 

L
O

C
K

 
B

O
L
T

S
 

A
N

D
 

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
,
 

P
V

D
 

H
A

N
D

L
E

 
S

E
T

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 

A
N

D

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
-
G

R
A

D
E

 
A

D
J
U

S
T

A
B

L
E

 
H

I
N

G
E

S
.

S
U

P
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

N
D

 
S

M
A

R
T

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

 
I
N

 
O

U
R

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
A

R
E

 
A

S
 
B

E
A

U
T

I
F

U
L
 
A

S

T
H

E
Y

 
A

R
E

 
S

T
R

O
N

G
.
U

S
E

 
H

I
G

H
-
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

C
O

A
T

I
N

G
 

M
E

E
T

S
 

A
A

M
A

 
2
6
0
5

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
F

O
R

 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

—
T

H
E

H
I
G

H
E

S
T

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

.

1

Page 94 of 118

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
(
E

)

S
U

N
R

O
O

M
 
R

O
O

F

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
(
E

)

P
A

R
T

I
L

 
R

O
O

F

(
E

)
D

E
C

K

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

D
E

C
K

4
'
 

0
 
1
'
2
'
 

8
'

1
6
'

SLOPE

R
I
D

G
E

SLOPE

U
P

U
P

U
P

3 : 12±3 : 12±

SLOPE

R
I
D

G
E

SLOPE

3 : 12±3 : 12±

GECA B

FD

A

F

GCB

D

1
2

3
1

44
6

8
9

6
7

8
9

5
10

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

1

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

(
E

)
 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
6

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

(
E

)
 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

1

P
L
A

N

N
O

R
T

H

R
E

M
O

V
E

 
R

O
O

F

K
E

E
P

 
R

O
O

F

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

Page 95 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



SIDE LOT LINE

SIDE LOT LINE

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

17'-9

1

2

"

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

19'-7

1

2

" (E) HEIGHT

SIDE LOT LINE

SIDE LOT LINE

17'-9

1

2

"

(E) HEIGHT

-
1

'
 
1

0
"

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

0
'
 
0

"
 

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
B

A
C

K

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

0
'
 
0

"
 

7
'
 
5

1
/
4

"
7

'
 
5

1
/
4

"

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

-
1

'
 
1

0
"

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
B

A
C

K

24'-10"

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

24'-10"

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

R
E

V
E

A
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
W

I
T

H

R
E

C
E

S
S

 
T

R
I
M

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
S

H
I
N

G
L

E
S

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

A
R

T
I
S

A
N

 
S

H
I
P

L
A

P
 
S

I
D

I
N

G

W
I
D

T
H

 
1

0
.
2

5
 
(
9

 
I
N

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
)

T
E

S
L

A

S
O

L
A

R
 
P

A
N

E
L

S

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
S

H
I
N

G
L

E
S

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

R
E

V
E

A
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
W

I
T

H

R
E

C
E

S
S

 
T

R
I
M

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

2

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a

s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8

4
9

3
7

9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

(
E

)
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

1

(
E

)
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
7

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

M
A

R
V

I
N

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
&

 
D

O
O

R
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 

E
X

T
R

U
D

E
D

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,

U
L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
 
E

X
T

R
E

M
E

L
Y

 
D

U
R

A
B

L
E

 
F

L
U

O
R

O
P

O
L
Y

M
A

R

P
A

I
N

T
 

F
I
N

I
S

H
 

W
I
T

H
 

7
0
%

 
P

V
D

F
.
 

T
H

I
S

 
C

O
A

T
I
N

G
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
O

F
F

E
R

S
 

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

I
N

G

R
E

S
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
H

U
M

I
D

I
T

Y
,
 
C

O
L
O

R
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
,
 
C

H
A

L
K

,
 
G

L
O

S
S

 
L
O

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

H
E

M
I
C

A
L
S

.

D
U

R
A

B
L
E

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

T
O

 
W

O
R

K
 

S
E

A
M

L
E

S
S

L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,

I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 

C
O

R
R

O
S

I
O

N
-
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

S
U

C
H

 
A

S
 

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L

M
U

L
T

I
-
P

O
I
N

T
 

L
O

C
K

 
B

O
L
T

S
 

A
N

D
 

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
,
 

P
V

D
 

H
A

N
D

L
E

 
S

E
T

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 

A
N

D

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
-
G

R
A

D
E

 
A

D
J
U

S
T

A
B

L
E

 
H

I
N

G
E

S
.

S
U

P
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

N
D

 
S

M
A

R
T

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

 
I
N

 
O

U
R

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
A

R
E

 
A

S
 
B

E
A

U
T

I
F

U
L
 
A

S

T
H

E
Y

 
A

R
E

 
S

T
R

O
N

G
.
U

S
E

 
H

I
G

H
-
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

C
O

A
T

I
N

G
 

M
E

E
T

S
 

A
A

M
A

 
2
6
0
5

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
F

O
R

 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

—
T

H
E

H
I
G

H
E

S
T

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

.

1

Page 96 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



SIDE LOT LINE

SIDE LOT LINE

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

19'-7

1

2

" (E) HEIGHT

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

19'-7

1

2

" (E) HEIGHT

SIDE LOT LINE

SIDE LOT LINE

-
1

'
 
1

0
"

24'-10"

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

0
'
 
0

"
 

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

7
'
 
5

1
/
4

"

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
B

A
C

K

0
'
 
0

"
 

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

7
'
 
5

1
/
4

"

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
B

A
C

K

-
1

'
 
1

0
"

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

17'-9

1

2

"

(E) HEIGHT

24'-10"

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

R
E

V
E

A
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
W

I
T

H

R
E

C
E

S
S

 
T

R
I
M

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

R
E

V
E

A
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
W

I
T

H

R
E

C
E

S
S

 
T

R
I
M

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

A
R

T
I
S

A
N

 
S

H
I
P

L
A

P
 
S

I
D

I
N

G

W
I
D

T
H

 
1

0
.
2

5
 
(
9

 
I
N

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
)

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
S

H
I
N

G
L

E
S

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

2

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a
s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1

2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8
4
9
3
7
9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

(
E

)
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4
"
x
3
6

"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
8

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2
0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

M
A

R
V

I
N

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
&

 
D

O
O

R
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 

E
X

T
R

U
D

E
D

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,

U
L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
 
E

X
T

R
E

M
E

L
Y

 
D

U
R

A
B

L
E

 
F

L
U

O
R

O
P

O
L
Y

M
A

R

P
A

I
N

T
 

F
I
N

I
S

H
 

W
I
T

H
 

7
0
%

 
P

V
D

F
.
 

T
H

I
S

 
C

O
A

T
I
N

G
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
O

F
F

E
R

S
 

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

I
N

G

R
E

S
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
H

U
M

I
D

I
T

Y
,
 
C

O
L
O

R
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
,
 
C

H
A

L
K

,
 
G

L
O

S
S

 
L
O

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

H
E

M
I
C

A
L
S

.

D
U

R
A

B
L
E

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

T
O

 
W

O
R

K
 

S
E

A
M

L
E

S
S

L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,

I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 

C
O

R
R

O
S

I
O

N
-
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

S
U

C
H

 
A

S
 

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L

M
U

L
T

I
-
P

O
I
N

T
 

L
O

C
K

 
B

O
L
T

S
 

A
N

D
 

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
,
 

P
V

D
 

H
A

N
D

L
E

 
S

E
T

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 

A
N

D

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
-
G

R
A

D
E

 
A

D
J
U

S
T

A
B

L
E

 
H

I
N

G
E

S
.

S
U

P
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

N
D

 
S

M
A

R
T

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

 
I
N

 
O

U
R

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
A

R
E

 
A

S
 
B

E
A

U
T

I
F

U
L

 
A

S

T
H

E
Y

 
A

R
E

 
S

T
R

O
N

G
.
U

S
E

 
H

I
G

H
-
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

C
O

A
T

I
N

G
 

M
E

E
T

S
 

A
A

M
A

 
2
6
0
5
 

S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 

F
O

R
 

E
X

T
R

U
D

E
D

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

—
T

H
E

H
I
G

H
E

S
T

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

.

1

Page 97 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

17'-9

1

2

" (E) HEIGHT

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

1
2

'
 
(
N

A
V

D
 
8

8
)

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

19'-7

1

2

" (E) HEIGHT

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
F

R
O

N
T

7
'
 
5

1
/
4

"

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

-
1

'
 
1

0
"

7
'
 
5

1
/
4

"

2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
B

A
C

K

-
1

'
 
1

0
"

(
E

)
 
G

R
A

D
E

@
B

A
C

K

0
'
 
0

"
 

24'-10"

(E)GRADE TO TOP OF ROOF MATERIAL

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

A
R

T
I
S

A
N

 
S

H
I
P

L
A

P
 
S

I
D

I
N

G

W
I
D

T
H

 
1

0
.
2

5
 
(
9

 
I
N

 
E

X
P

O
S

E
)

T
E

S
L

A

S
O

L
A

R
 
P

A
N

E
L

S

A
S

P
Y

R
E

 
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
@

J
A

M
E

S
 
H

A
R

D
I
E

R
E

V
E

A
L

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
W

I
T

H

R
E

C
E

S
S

 
T

R
I
M

24'-10

1

2

"

1
'

2
'
 

0
 

4
'
 

8
'

6
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

2

1208 Surf Avenue

Pacific Grove, CA

1
5
7
8
 
S

h
a
s
t
a
 
A

v
e
n
u
e

S
a
n
 
J
o
s
e
,
 
C

A
 
9
5
1
2
6

(
4
0
8
)
 
8
4
9
3
7
9
9

w
w

w
.
n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
s
t
u
d
i
o
.
c
o
m

T
h
i
s
 
d
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
&

 
t
h
e
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
 
i
s
 
t
h
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y

n
a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e
S

t
u
d
i
o
 
 
 
2
0
2
0
 
C

FINN RESIDENCE

A
s
s
o
c
.
 
A

I
A

 
3
0
4
 
0
6
8
 
9
7

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a
 
N

a
v
a
r
r
e
t
e

(
E

)
 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

1

(
E

)
 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N

2
/
2
0

I
F

 
T

H
I
S

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
S

 
N

O
T

 
2
4

"
x
3
6
"
 
I
T

 
H

A
S

B
E

E
N

 
R

E
D

U
C

E
D

;
 
U

S
E

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

C
A

L
E

I
S

S
U

E
 
S

E
T

S

A
9

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

S
C

A
L
E

:
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

4
/
2

0
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
 
 

1

M
A

R
V

I
N

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
&

 
D

O
O

R
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
 

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 

E
X

T
R

U
D

E
D

 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

,

U
L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
F

E
A

T
U

R
E

 
A

N
 
E

X
T

R
E

M
E

L
Y

 
D

U
R

A
B

L
E

 
F

L
U

O
R

O
P

O
L
Y

M
A

R

P
A

I
N

T
 

F
I
N

I
S

H
 

W
I
T

H
 

7
0
%

 
P

V
D

F
.
 

T
H

I
S

 
C

O
A

T
I
N

G
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
O

F
F

E
R

S
 

O
U

T
S

T
A

N
D

I
N

G

R
E

S
I
S

T
A

N
C

E
 
T

O
 
H

U
M

I
D

I
T

Y
,
 
C

O
L
O

R
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
,
 
C

H
A

L
K

,
 
G

L
O

S
S

 
L
O

S
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

H
E

M
I
C

A
L
S

.

D
U

R
A

B
L
E

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

T
O

 
W

O
R

K
 

S
E

A
M

L
E

S
S

L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

,

I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 

C
O

R
R

O
S

I
O

N
-
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

S
U

C
H

 
A

S
 

S
T

A
I
N

L
E

S
S

 
S

T
E

E
L

M
U

L
T

I
-
P

O
I
N

T
 

L
O

C
K

 
B

O
L
T

S
 

A
N

D
 

F
A

S
T

E
N

E
R

S
,
 

P
V

D
 

H
A

N
D

L
E

 
S

E
T

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 

A
N

D

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
-
G

R
A

D
E

 
A

D
J
U

S
T

A
B

L
E

 
H

I
N

G
E

S
.

S
U

P
E

R
I
O

R
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

N
D

 
S

M
A

R
T

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
,
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

W
I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

O
O

R
S

 
I
N

 
O

U
R

 
U

L
T

I
M

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
A

R
E

 
A

S
 
B

E
A

U
T

I
F

U
L

 
A

S

T
H

E
Y

 
A

R
E

 
S

T
R

O
N

G
.
U

S
E

 
H

I
G

H
-
Q

U
A

L
I
T

Y
 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 
A

L
U

M
I
N

U
M

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
.
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

C
O

A
T

I
N

G
 

M
E

E
T

S
 

A
A

M
A

 
2
6
0
5

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
F

O
R

 
E

X
T

R
U

D
E

D
 

A
L
U

M
I
N

U
M

—
T

H
E

H
I
G

H
E

S
T

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

.

1

Page 98 of 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
navarrete Studiotudio



Agenda No. 7 D 

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, California 93950

TO: Chair Boyle and Members of the Architectural Review Board
FROM: Alex Othon, Assistant Planner
MEETING DATE: 06/09/2020
SUBJECT: Architectural Permit (AP) & Administrative Use Permit (AUP) 20-0127 for 37

Companion Way (APN 006-042-001). 
CEQA: Categorical Exemption, CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class I, Existing

Facilities

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the project subject to findings, conditions of approval, and Class 1 CEQA exemption. 

BACKGROUND
Site Description
The property is approximately 6,539 square feet in size and currently developed with a one-story
single-family residence of 2,106 square feet. The subject property is a corner lot on the west side of
Companion Way, and abuts Balboa Avenue to the north. The property is in the Area of Special Biological
Significance. 
 
Surrounding Land Uses
The property is surrounded by a mix of one-and two-story single-family residences of various
architectural styles. 

DISCUSSION
Applicable General Plan Policies 
The Pacific Grove General Plan provides a framework for future growth and development within the
City. The Land Use Element includes goals and polices that call for the orderly, well-planned, and
balanced development, consistent with the historic nature of Pacific Grove, the capacity of the City’s
infrastructure, and ability to assimilate new growth. This residential project helps the City achieve several
of its housing goals as stated in the General Plan and is in compliance with the Residential Medium
Density land use designation.
 
Applicable Zoning Code Regulations
General Plan policies are implemented through the R-1-H zoning district which allows single-family
residential development in areas with adequate public services. 
The proposed project is in compliance with the zoning regulations set forth in PGMC 23.16 (R-1) and 
23.56 (R-H) other than the side yard setback, which is addressed through the Administrative Use Permit
findings. This includes, but is not limited to, building height, gross floor area and allowable site coverage.
The project is in full compliance with the parking standards for residential development in PGMC Section

Page 99 of 118

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html#23.16
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/#!/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2356.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html#23.16.070


23.16.070 which requires one covered and one uncovered parking spaces.
 
Architecture and Design Consideration
The proposed remodel will be of a ranch style with a 4.5:12 pitch roof with a height of 23’ 1 ¾”. Exterior
finishes include standing seam aluminum roofing, stucco siding, stone veneers along the front of the
home, and new vinyl windows. The proposed second story decks will have a stucco railing, except for the
southern portion adjacent the stairs which will use a wood rail. The proposed addition will only be
accessed via an exterior staircase on the southern elevation. No interior staircases are proposed as a part
of the addition. 
When finished the home will be in general conformance with a number of City of Pacific Grove Design
Guidelines, including;
 
Guideline No. 7: Second floor balconies and decks should be designed and located to minimize the loss
of privacy for neighboring properties.
The proposed second floor decks will face north towards the ocean and west towards the street and will
have no views down into a majority of the surrounding lots.
 
Guideline No. 9: Attempt to preserve some portion of neighbors’ views by carefully positioning or
limiting the width, depth, or height of proposed building elements.
The proposed addition does not go up to the maximum allowed height in the zoning district and is
sufficiently setback on the lot to preserve as much view shed as possible. 

Guideline No. 16: An effort should be made to preserve significant public view corridors.
The addition is setback far from Companion Way and will not affect the view of the bay as you look
down the street.
 
Guideline No. 28: An addition should complement and balance the overall form, mass, and
composition of the existing building. 
By setting the addition to the rear of the existing home the addition will not overwhelm the existing house
and will complement the existing form and composition of the current structure. 
 
Landscape & Lighting
The project includes landscaping and exterior lighting as shown on the plans. In conformance to the
Design Guidelines, all exterior lighting fixtures shall conform to Architectural Design Guidelines #10-12.
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The project qualifies for Class 1 and CEQA exemptions from CEQA requirements, pursuant to Section
15310(l) – Existing Facilities. The proposed construction does not present any unusual circumstances that
would result in a potentially significant impact to the environment. The proposed residence will not have
a substantial adverse impact, thus conforming to the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA).
 
This Class of exemption is subject to exceptions under 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines pertaining to
location, cumulative impacts, significant effects, scenic highways, hazardous waste sites, and historical
resources. Staff finds that none of these exceptions applies and that the proposed project qualifies for the
Class 1 and 3 exemptions.

Attachments
Application 

Page 100 of 118

https://www.codepublishing.com/CA/PacificGrove/html/PacificGrove23/PacificGrove2316.html#23.16.070
http://resources.ca.gov/ceqa/guidelines/art19.html


Project Data Sheet 
Permit 
Notice of Exemption 
Plans 

Page 101 of 118



Page 102 of 118



Page 103 of 118



Page 104 of 118



Page 105 of 118



CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
Community Development Department – Planning Division
300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA 93950
T : 831.648.3183 • F : 831.648.3184 • www.ci.pg.ca.us/cdd

ARCHITECTURAL PERMIT (AP) & ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT (AUP) 20-0127 TO ALLOW AN 800
SQUARE FOOT  SECOND-STORY ADDITION TO AN EXISTING 2,106 SQUARE FOOT ONE-STORY

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE.  AN ADMINISTRATIVE USE PERMIT IS REQUIRED TO ALLOW THE
CONSTRUCTION OF AN EXTERIOR STAIRCASE AND CONCRETE LANDING WITHIN A REQUIRED

SIDE YARD SETBACK.
FACTS
1. The subject site is located at 37 Companion Way, Pacific Grove, 93950 APN 006-042-001
2. The subject site has a designation of Medium Density Residential (7.3 du/ac) on the adopted City of Pacific Grove

General Plan Land Use Map.
3. The project site is located in the R-1-H zoning district.
4. The subject site is 6,539 square feet.
5. The subject site is developed with a single family dwelling and attached garage,
6. This project has been determined to be CEQA Exempt under CEQA Guidelines 15301 (e) – Existing Facilities
AP FINDINGS
1. The proposed development will meet the development regulations set forth in the R-1-H zoning district including 

building coverage and height requirements;

2. The architecture and general appearance of the completed project is compatible with the neighborhood because 
the proposed exterior will be compatible with the size, scale and proportions of the existing residence and other 
residences in the neighborhood, in that the proposal is consistent with Architectural Review Guidelines No.’s 7, 9,
16, and 28;

3. The completed project will neither be detrimental to the orderly and harmonious development of the city nor 
impair the desirability of investment or occupation in the neighborhood because the project will be improving the 
subject property, and;

4. The Staff have been guided by and made reference to applicable provisions of the Architectural Review 
Guidelines in making its determinations on single-family residences.

AUP FINDINGS
1. The proposed use is allowed with a use permit within the applicable zoning district and complies with all 

applicable provisions of these regulations;

2. The proposed use is consistent with the general plan, the local coastal program, and any applicable specific plan;

3. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, 
be detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the 
proposed use;

4. The use, as described and conditionally approved, will not be detrimental or injurious to property and 
improvements in the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the city; and

5. The location, size, design, and operating characteristics of the proposed use are compatible with the existing and 
future land uses in the vicinity.

PERMIT
Architectural Permit (AP) and Administrative Use Permit (AUP) 20-0127 to allow a second-story addition of 800 square 
feet to an existing 2,106 square foot one-story single-family residence. An Administrative Use Permit is required to allow 
the construction of an exterior staircase and concrete landing

Page 106 of 118



CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
1. Permit Expiration.  This permit shall expire and be null and void if a building permit has not been applied for 

within one (1) year from and after the date of approval.  Application for extension of this approval must be made 
prior to the expiration date. 

2. Construction Compliance.  All construction must occur in strict compliance with the proposal as set forth in the 
application, subject to any special conditions of approval herein. Any deviation from approvals must be reviewed 
and approved by staff, and may require Architectural Review Board approval.

3. Terms and Conditions.  These terms and conditions shall run with the land, and it is the intention of the CDD 
Director and the Permittee to bind all future owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and 
conditions, unless amended. Amendments to this permit may be achieved only if an application is made and 
approved, pursuant to the Zoning Code.

4. Public Works, Fire and Building.  Review and approval by the Public Works, Fire and Building Departments 
are required prior to issuance of a building permit.  Work taking place in the public right-of-way shall require an 
encroachment permit prior to issuance of the building permit.  

5. Conformance to Plans.  Development of the site shall conform to approved plans for “McGovern + Hinshaw 
Addition” dated 8/19/19, on file with the Community Development Department and to the Building Code, with 
the exception of any subsequently approved changes.

6. Tree Protection Standards During Construction.  Pursuant to Municipal Code Chapters 12.20 and 12.30, and 
the Urban Forestry Standards, all trees that are otherwise protected and will be impacted as a result of 
Development, both proposed for pruning or removal and where the development will impact the critical root zone 
of the tree are protected.  Prior to issuance of the building permit, the Project Arborist shall review grading, 
drainage, utility, building and landscape plans to determine impacts to individual Trees, to determine required 
minimum Tree protection standards during construction.

7. Curbs and sidewalks.  Install curbs and sidewalks along all public street frontages.

8. Lighting. All exterior lighting must conform to Architectural Review Guidelines Nos. 10,11,12

9. Story Poles and Netting. Following the 10 day appeal period all story poles and netting are required to be 
removed.

10. Building Plans. All conditions of approval for the Planning permit(s) shall be printed on a full size sheet and 
included with the construction plan set submitted to the Building Department.

11. Archaeology. If cultural resources or human remains are discovered during construction, work shall be halted 
within 50 meters of the find until it can be evaluated by a qualified professional archaeologist. If the find is 
determined to be significant, appropriate mitigation measures shall be formulated, with the concurrence of the 
City of Pacific Grove staff, and implemented. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD OF THE CITY OF
PACIFIC GROVE:

1. The Board determines that each of the Findings set forth above is true and correct, and by this reference
incorporates those Findings as an integral part of this Permit.

Page 2 of 3
Permit No. AP/AUP 20-0127

Page 107 of 118



2. The Board authorizes Approval of AP/AUP 20-0127 to allow an 800 square foot second story addition to an
existing 2,106 square foot one-story, single-family residence 

3. This permit shall become effective upon the expiration of the 10-day appeal period.

4. This permit shall not take effect until the owner acknowledges and agrees to all terms and conditions and
agrees to conform to and comply with those terms and conditions.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Architectural Review Board of the City of Pacific Grove on the 9th day 
of June, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

                                                 
APPROVED:

_______________________________
               Sarah Boyle, Chair

The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree to the approved terms and conditions, and agree to fully conform to, and 
comply with, said terms and conditions.

MJ Decker, Owner Date

David Brooke, Owner Date

Page 3 of 3
Permit No. AP/AUP 20-0127

Page 108 of 118



Page 109 of 118



0
3
-0

2
- 2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

A
1
.0

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 D
A

T
A

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
IT

E

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

Page 110 of 118



K
IT

C
H

E
N

G
A

R
A

G
E

LI
V

IN
G

 
R

O
O

M

D
IN

IN
G

 
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 2

C
O

A
T

C
LO

S
E

T

C
L.

C
L.

S
T

O
R

.

M
. B

A
TH

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

M
. C

L.

B
A

T
H

LA
U

N
D

R
Y

LI
N

.

A
2
.0

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

0
3
-0

2
-2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

M
A

IN
 L

E
V

E
L

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

Page 111 of 118



H
O

M
E

 O
F

F
IC

E

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

B
A

TH

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

A
2
.1

U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

0
3
-0

2
-2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
IG

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1
0

3
-2

4
-2

0

O
W

N
E

R
S

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

I T
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 U
P

P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

Page 112 of 118



A
5
.0

R
O

O
F

 P
L
A

N

0
3
-0

2
-2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

I T
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

R
O

O
F

 P
L

A
N

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 R

O
O

F
 N

O
T

E
S

Page 113 of 118



0
3
-0

2
- 2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

A
6
.0

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 W
E

S
T

 (
F

R
O

N
T

) 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
E

S
T

 (
F

R
O

N
T

) 
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

Page 114 of 118



0
3
-0

2
- 2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

A
6
.1

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
A

S
T

 (
R

E
A

R
) 

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
A

S
T

 (
R

E
A

R
) 

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

Page 115 of 118



0
3
-0

2
- 2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

A
6
.2

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
O

U
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 N
O

R
T

H
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 S

O
U

T
H

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

Page 116 of 118



0
3
-0

2
- 2

0
2
0

D
A

T
E

:

D
E

S
I G

N
 A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1
a

n
a

to
ly

@
a

o
a

rc
h

d
e

s
ig

n
.c

o
m

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

I T
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

A
7
.0

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 A
-A

Page 117 of 118



K
IT

C
H

E
N

G
A

R
A

G
E

LI
V

IN
G

 
R

O
O

M

D
IN

IN
G

 
R

O
O

M

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 

2
M

A
S

T
E

R
 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

M
. B

A
TH

C
L.

C
L.

B
A

T
H

S
T

.

C
O

A
T

C
LO

S
E

T

P
O

R
C

H

C
L.

C
L.

E
2
.0

F
L

O
O

R

P
L
A

N

1
2
-1

9
-1

9
D

A
T

E
:

A
S

 B
U

IL
T

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

THE  RESIDENCE AT 37 COMPANION WAY

37 COMPANION WAYPACIFIC GROVE, CA 93950 APN: 006-042-001

3 42

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

1

P
. O

.B
O

X
 2

2
7

2
M

O
N

T
E

R
E

Y
, 

C
A

 9
3
9

4
2

 
(8

3
1

) 
6

8
2
-1

3
3

1

A
N

A
T

O
L

Y
 O

S
T

R
E

T
S

O
V

D
E

S
I

G
N

A
O

A
R

C
H

I T
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

Page 118 of 118


	Agenda
	AI_649_minutes
	       ATT_March 10, 2020 Minutes
	MINUTES
	CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE
	ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	Tuesday, March 10, 2020, 4:00 P.M.
	Council Chamber – City Hall – 300 Forest Avenue, Pacific Grove, CA
	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	BOARD AND STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS (City-Related Items Only)
	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT
	REPORTS OF COUNCIL LIAISON    
	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.
	Approval of the February 11, 2019 Architectural Review Board Meeting Minutes
	Reference:  Laurel O’Halloran, Associate Planner 
	Recommended Action: Approve minutes. 
	CEQA Status:  Does not constitute a “Project” as defined by CEQA Guidelines Section 15378.
	On a motion by Member Gunby, seconded by Member Grinkmeyer, the Board voted 6-0-1 (Edmonds absent) to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed unanimously.
	REGULAR AGENDA
	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	365 Grove Acre | AP 20-0047 | APN 006-401-021
	A.
	Description: An Architectural Permit to allow the renovation and addition to an existing 1,764 sq. ft. single family single-story residence including an existing 893 sq.ft. garage with a studio.
	ADJOURNMENT – 4:40pm. Next meeting is April 14, 2020.

	AI_606_Tree Permit with Development (TP-D 20-0222)
	       ATT_280 Grove Acre Ave. Site Plan
	       ATT_Arborist Report (Ono, April 2020)
	       ATT_City Arborist's review
	AI_601_Architectural Permit (AP)  No. 20-0047 for 1050 Egan Avenue 
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_data sheet
	       ATT_AP draft
	       ATT_CEQA
	       ATT_Plans
	TRACY - A0.1
	Sheets and Views
	A-0.1


	TRACY - A0.5
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A1.0
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A2.0
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A2.3
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A3.0
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A3.1
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A3.3
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A3.5
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	TRACY - A3.6
	Sheets and Views
	24x36



	AI_631_Sign Permit (SP) Application 20-0040 for 1140 Forest Avenue
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Permit
	       ATT_CEQA Exemption
	       ATT_Plans
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	AI_632_Architectural Permit (AP) 20-0069 for 1208 Surf Ave
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Project Data Sheet
	       ATT_Permit
	       ATT_Notice of Exemption
	       ATT_Plans
	Sheets and Views
	A0

	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A1.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A2.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A2


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A3.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A3


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A4.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A4


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A5.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A5


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A6.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A6


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A7.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A7


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A8.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A8


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A9.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A9


	1208 SURF AV 2ND-A1.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	A1



	AI_643_Architectural Permit (AP) & Administrative Use Permit (AUP) 20-0127 for 37 Companion Way.
	       ATT_Application
	       ATT_Project Data Sheet
	       ATT_Permit
	       ATT_Notice of Exemption
	       ATT_Plans
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



